





CRFM Technical & Advisory Document Series
Number 2009 / 1

DIRECTORY OF FISHERIES STAKEHOLDERS IN THE CARIBBEAN 2009



CRFM Technical & Advisory Document – Number 2009 / 1

Directory of Fisheries Stakeholders in the Caribbean 2009

Researched and Updated by: Kemraj Parsram Centre for Resource Management and Environmental Studies (CERMES), University of the West Indies, Cave Hill Campus, Barbados

> CRFM Secretariat, Belize

CRFM TECHNICAL & ADVISORY DOCUMENT – NUMBER 2009 / 1 Directory of Fisheries Stakeholders in the Caribbean

@ CRFM 2009

All right reserved.

Reproduction, dissemination and use of material in this publication for educational or noncommercial purposes are authorized without prior written permission of the CRFM, provided the source is fully acknowledged. No part of this publication may be reproduced, disseminated or used for any commercial purposes or resold without the prior written permission of the CRFM.

Correct Citation:

Parsram, K. 2009. Updated Directory of Fisheries Stakeholders of the Caribbean. *CRFM Technical & Advisory Document*, No. 2009 / 1, 72pp.

ISSN # 1995-1124

ISBN #: 978-976-8165-29-9

Published by the Caribbean Regional Fisheries Mechanism Secretariat, Belize and St. Vincent and the Grenadines.

This document has been produced with the financial assistance of CTA. The views expressed herein are those of the CRFM Secretariat and can therefore in no way be taken to reflect the official opinion of CTA.

Cover photograph: Hauling beach seine, Gouyave, Grenada. Courtesy of Kemraj Parsram

Contents

Acknowledgements	
Acronyms	iv
1. Introduction	
1.1 Project background	1
1.2 Using the directory	2
1.3 Your contribution	4
2. Stakeholder groups described	
2.1 Fisher folk organisations	5
2.2 Funding institutions	5
2.3 Learning institutions	
2.4 Marine and fisheries consultants	5
2.5 National government agencies	6
2.6 Non-governmental organisations	
2.7 Private sector businesses	
2.8 Regional inter-governmental organisations	6
2.9 UN and other international agencies	6
3. Stakeholders by their location	8
3.1 Anguilla	9
3.2 Antigua and Barbuda	10
3.3 Bahamas	12
3.4 Barbados	14
3.5 Belize	
3.6 British Virgin Islands	
3.7 Dominica	25
3.8 Grenada	
3.9 Guyana	
3.10 Haiti	
3.11 Jamaica	
3.12 Montserrat	
3.13 St. Kitts and Nevis	
3.14 St. Lucia	
3.15 St. Vincent and the Grenadines	
3.16 Suriname	
3.17 Trindad and Tobago	
3.18 Turks and Caicos Islands	
4. Fisheries resources on the internet	
5. Alphabetical Index	
6. References/Bibliography	
7. Appendix	72

Acknowledgements

We wish to thank all those individuals and organizations that assisted in updating this Directory of Fisheries Stakeholder in the Caribbean 2009. Kemraj Parsram of CERMES, UWI Cave Hill Campus, researched, designed and updated the directory. Special thanks to the reviewers who took the time to check an early draft of the updated directory and add or edit entries. These reviewers included: Mr. Terrence Phillips, Dr. Patrick McConney, Ms. Pamela Gibson, Ms. Narissa Nagassar, Mr. Julian DeCastro, Ms. Vernel Nicholls, Mr. Joslyn Lee Quay, Ms. Nadine Nembhard and Mr. Glaston White.

Acronyms

Below are some common acronyms associated with fisheries in the Caribbean, but readers will come across others as they use this directory, and new acronyms are always being created. Let us know what other acronyms you wish to see added here.

ACS Association of Caribbean States
ACP African, Caribbean and Pacific
AOSIS Alliance of Small Island States

BARNUFO Barbados National Union of Fisherfolk Organizations

BFCA Belize Fishermen Cooperative Association Ltd.

BVI British Virgin Islands

CANARI Caribbean Natural Resources Institute

CARICOM Caribbean Community

CARIFORUM Caribbean Forum of African, Caribbean and Pacific States

CARISEC CARICOM Secretariat

CCA Caribbean Conservation Association

CERMES Centre for Resource Management and Environmental Studies

CFP&R Common Fisheries Policy and Regime

CFRAMP CARICOM Fisheries Resource Assessment and Management Programme

CFU CARICOM Fisheries Unit

COTED Council for Trade and Economic Development

CRFM Caribbean Regional Fisheries Mechanism
CSME Caribbean Single Market and Economy

CTA Technical Centre for Agricultural and Rural Co-operation

EEZ Exclusive Economic Zone

EU European Union

FAC Fisheries Advisory Committee

FAO Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations

FAQ Frequently asked question
FFO Fisher Folk Organization
FMP Fisheries Management Plan
GEF Global Environment Facility

ICCAT International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas

IFREMER Institut Français de recherché pour l'exploitation de la Mer / French Research Institute

for Exploitation of the Sea

IMA Institute of Marine Affairs (Trinidad and Tobago)

IOCARIBE Inter-Governmental Oceanic Sub-commission for the Caribbean and Adjacent Regions

JFCU Jamaica Fishermen Cooperative Union Ltd.

LFMA Local Fisheries Management Authority

LME Large Marine Ecosystem

MPA Marine Protected Area

NFO National Fisher Folk Organization
NGO Non-Governmental Organization
OAS Organization of American States

OECS Organization of Eastern Caribbean States

RFMO Regional Fisheries Management Organization

RFO Regional Fisher Folk Organization
SIDS Small Island Developing States

SMMA Soufriere Marine Management Area (St. Lucia)

SSMR Soufriere – Scott's Heads Marine Reserve (Dominica)

TIDE Toledo Institute for Development and Environment (Belize)

TOR Terms of Reference

UN United Nations

UNDP United Nations Development Programme
UNEP United Nations Environment Programme

UWI University of the West Indies

WECAFC Western Central Atlantic Fishery Commission

1. Introduction

In 2008 the CRFM published the first ever directory of fisheries stakeholders in the Caribbean (Parsram and McConney, 2008). It is the intention of the CRFM to have the directory updated regularly to ensure that the information contained therein is kept relevant and useful for fisheries stakeholders in the Caribbean and any other interested parties. This is the first updated version of the directory which continues to focus on members of the Caribbean Regional Fisheries Mechanism (CRFM). Below we outline the contents and suggest how you may use the directory. Last, we know that you, the reader and user of the directory, can make a valuable contribution to keeping it up to date and relevant. We suggest how you can help and be acknowledged for contributing to your directory.

1.1 Project background

This updated directory is one of the many outputs of the project on *Development of Caribbean Network of Fisher Folk Organizations* to serve the Member States of the CRFM. The project is being implemented by the Caribbean Regional Fisheries Mechanism (CRFM), through its Secretariat, in financial partnership with the ACP-EU Technical Centre for Agricultural and Rural Co-operation (CTA) based in the Netherlands.

The demand for such a project was confirmed by the results of a needs assessment concluded in 2004 and subsequent meetings that involved fisher folk in 2004 and 2005. The 2004 CRFM meeting recommended the formation of a regional network of national fisher folk organizations (NFOs). The meeting recognised the need for strengthening institutional capacities of fisher folk organizations through a strategy for addressing the following issues revealed by the needs assessment:

- Lack of critical mass of NFOs for launching the network defined by the 2004 Belize Workshop
- Fisher folk organizations' weak management skills
- Insufficient access to relevant information by fisher folk
- Fisher folk organizations' limited communication and advocacy skills.

The 2005 meeting produced a *Strategy and Medium Term Action Plan for the Institutional Strengthening of Regional Fisher Folk Organizations - 2006 to 2010* to address the points above. It is through this bottom-up participatory process that the project was designed.

The overall objective of the project is to contribute to improved income earnings, higher standards of living of fisher folk and sustainable use of fishery resources in the Caribbean.

The more specific purpose of the project is to have Institutional capacities of fisher folk organizations developed at the regional, national and community levels.

Countries are embarking on this development process from different starting points. There are three groups.

- Group 1: countries with officially recognized NFOs are Antigua and Barbuda, Barbados, Belize, Jamaica and Trinidad and Tobago.
- Group 2: countries with active primary fisher folk organizations (PFOs) but no officially registered NFO are The Bahamas, Dominica, Grenada, Guyana, St. Kitts and Nevis, St. Lucia, and St. Vincent and Grenadines (Anguilla, British Virgin Islands, Montserrat, Turks and Caicos Islands are non-ACP)
- Group 3: countries with no active PFOs or NFOs are Haiti and Suriname

Several types of activities are planned to achieve the project objective and purpose taking into account all three groups. These overlapping activities include:

- Awareness and promotion campaign to further sensitize key stakeholders and actors on the benefits of forming NFOs and the regional network of NFOs
- National consultations to launch of NFOs in the seven Group 2 countries that lack them
- Sensitization of fisher folk in Haiti and Suriname to establish PFOs as a first step to the possible creation of NFOs
- Regional fisheries stakeholders workshop to launch the regional network of fisher folk organisations and provide directions for its development
- Management, communication and advocacy capacities of NFOs and network strengthened
- Training of trainers workshop so that fisheries extension officers' capacities can be enhanced to provide better information, advisory and training services
- ♣ Training workshop on management of fisher folk organizations
- Fisher folk and other interested parties provided with relevant information on regional fisheries
- ♣ Production and distribution of a briefing note on fisher folk organizations
- ♣ Development and maintenance of a web site especially for supporting the network functions
- ♣ Production and distribution of a newsletter and stakeholders directory (this book)

Now that you know how the directory fits into the project, let us deal with using it.

1.2 Using the directory

Member States of CARICOM (including the OECS) and the CRFM are rich in many types of resources. Resources are not only fish, but the many agencies and individuals in the 18 countries and territories of this project that have an interest in the fisheries of the Caribbean. If you have a strong interest in something, can affect it, or be affected by it ... then you are a *stakeholder*. There are many stakeholders in Caribbean fisheries.

Stakeholders have important roles to play in fisheries management (conservation and development) and generally in how fisheries are governed (fisheries governance). Yet, because fishing locations are spread out over a wide area in the Caribbean, it is often difficult to know who the stakeholders are and how to contact them.

Why would you want to contact other fisheries stakeholders? There are several possible reasons depending on the situation. In the context of a network of national fisher folk organisations (NFOs), which is what this project and directory is mainly about, you need to keep in touch with other NFOs and some primary fisher folk organisations (PFOs) to know what they are doing so you can collaborate with them. This may be to join in on a project or activity, to solve problems together, to arrange to visit them or just to exchange information on any topic at all.

You may want to reach government agencies (national and regional) for information or assistance, tell them what your goals and objectives are, and inform them about what you are doing to help yourself and other fisher folk organisations (FFOs). United Nations (UN) and other international agencies, non-governmental organisations (NGOs), marine and fisheries consultants, private sector businesses, funding institutions, learning institutions and various other organisations can also be partners in activities, sources of information and assistance, agencies that you want to keep informed and serve many purposes related to the fishing industry. You won't run out of ideas on how to interact with stakeholders once you get the ball rolling.

However, getting that ball rolling can be difficult. What do these stakeholder groups do? How can I get information on them before contacting anyone? Calling overseas is expensive and regular posted mail can take a long time. How else can I contact them locally or overseas? Who should I contact? How can I get them to easily reply to me? Can I communicate in real time regionally and internationally at little cost? We may not have the answers to all of your possible questions here in this directory, but below we will try to answer some *frequently asked questions* (or FAQs ... you will see this used on internet sites!).

"What do these different stakeholder groups do?"

The stakeholder groups included in this directory are described in section 2. We give a brief summary of what each type of organisation does that may be most useful to a FFO. We know that not all in a stakeholder group will do exactly the same things, but usually all you need is a general idea to know if you are on the right track. Note that the goals, objectives and functions of an organisation may change over time.

"How can I get information on them before contacting anyone?"

For each country, section 3 gives organisation names, mailing addresses, phone and fax numbers, electronic mail (email) addresses and internet addresses of fisheries stakeholders belonging to the different groups described in section 2. This is the main part of the directory, but you can also use Index A to find a particular organisation by its name based on alphabetic order. Index B arranges organisations by membership in the stakeholder groups. Both Index A and B give the page number in this directory that the organisation is on, so you can find any organisation in three different ways.

Once you have the name and location of an organisation it is often possible to find out about them on the internet. It is easy if they have their own web site (listed with them in section 3), but even if they don't someone else may have written about them on the internet and you can do a key word search to find out. It is quick and easy.

"Besides a letter or phone call, how can I contact organisations locally or overseas?"

Other means require a bit more technology. You can send a fax as easily as making a phone call once you and the receiving organisation both have access to fax machines. This is often the best way to send small documents that are not in electronic format.

If you have an electronic document or photo, or can convert a paper one to either (via a scanner, for example), then you can use email to send messages, documents, photos and more. This is simple and cheap if both parties communicating have computers and access to the internet. Indeed, communicating via computer is now the rule rather than the exception. The cheap cost of operating usually justifies the investment.

"Who should I contact?"

For some organisations we have supplied the names of contact persons or positions in the organisation. However, since people go on leave, change jobs, or get promoted, it may be best to investigate who is the best contact for a particular item at a particular time before you make your main enquiry or send a major document. Establishing some personal contacts can be very useful. It is part of networking.

"How can I get them to easily reply to me?"

For local organisations giving your phone number (preferably with voice mail) may be adequate. For overseas contacts that use computers it will be in your interest to get an email address. It could be your personal address, that of your FFO or one belonging to a trusted person who tells you when mail arrives and allows you to reply by email.

"Can I communicate in real time regionally and internationally at little cost?"

All of the means of communication mentioned above (e.g. fax, email) tend to have delays. Overseas calls in the region tend to be expensive. However, if you and the other stakeholder both have internet access it is now possible to have a real-time two-way conversation by typing messages or by voice similar to a phone call. To do this is not difficult, but it requires knowledge of computers. These items are not covered in this directory, but if you have electronic contact information for stakeholders it is often easy to communicate with them.

No doubt you will have additional questions as you begin to use the directory. Ask colleagues for assistance or drop a line (by email) to the CRFM Secretariat for help.

1.3 Your contribution

So, how can you contribute to the directory? New stakeholders are always springing up and some fade or they change name and other contact information that makes the directory out of date with wrong information. When you realise that something in the directory is not correct, tell your NFO or the CRFM Secretariat so that it can be fixed in the next issue. We suggest that the directory be updated about every two years.

2. Stakeholder groups described

The descriptions of the stakeholder groups used to organise this directory are fairly general in order to capture the main features of the different organisational types.

2.1 Fisher folk organisations

FFOs may be primary or local (e.g. concerns a geographic area or particular fishery), secondary or national (an umbrella organisation) or tertiary such as sub-regional or regional. The network of NFOs is such a regional body. The primary goal of most FFOs is to look after the welfare and development of their members, whether these are individuals or organisations. FFOs are usually either some form of cooperative or association. In the Caribbean most FFOs belong to the harvest sector (comprise fishers and boat owners), but some include postharvest fisher folk (vendors, processors). They engage in a wide range of activities in order to meet the needs of members. It is among FFOs that communication and collaboration need to be very well developed.

2.2 Funding institutions

Organisations that provide funds as grants and loans fall into this category. Fishing enterprises (e.g. boats and processing plants) deal with commercial banks, national development banks and credit unions for loans. However, what this directory is mainly concerned with are the agencies that are donors of grant funds for fisheries projects. FFOs can approach these funding institutions with proposals that outline what funds and other resources are needed to assist their members. There are many different kinds of donors within and outside the region. Their funding priorities change, often from year to year, so that you need to check very current information on funding institutions before contacting them. Most will have internet sites to make this easy.

2.3 Learning institutions

Agencies that regularly offer fisheries-related training and full-time educational places such as universities, colleges and fisheries schools are learning institutions. The Caribbean Fisheries Training and Development Institute (CFTDI) in Trinidad and Tobago is one of the best known in the region for practical industry-oriented training. The University of the West Indies (UWI has awarded many fisheries officers their undergraduate and graduate degrees. However, schools of continuing education, business institutes and the like that offer courses in computing, literacy, management and many other topics are also learning institutions of interest to FFOs that want to improve the capacity of officers or further the education of members. In this directory we focus on those most closely related to fisheries, but there are many more general institutions of learning.

2.4 Marine and fisheries consultants

These consultants are individuals who are highly trained in some aspect of fisheries. They make their living, self-employed or within a consulting firm, by selling their knowledge and expertise to carry out tasks for which they were hired by clients. They advise or assist on building marine structures, doing fish stock assessments, setting up FFOs, facilitating workshops and almost any other topic concerning fisheries. A FFO may want to hire a consultant to assist in a particular project, providing expertise and adding temporary capacity in a critical area for an appropriate consulting fee.

2.5 National government agencies

Typical government agency stakeholders range from the fisheries authority to the unit handling coastal management. Within a particular government ministry there may be several departments, divisions, units or offices that are stakeholders. Some of them, such as the Fisheries Division, may play roles in the everyday operation of the fishing industry. Others, such as the Coast Guard or Customs, have narrower roles. We list only the agencies that are most often dealt with. It is useful to know the jurisdictions and responsibilities of the various agencies, and be aware that many of them overlap. Government agencies such as ministries may change names and addresses fairly often.

2.6 Non-governmental organisations

Non-governmental organizations (NGOs) are civil society institutions that are not government-run. Many NGOs, at the local through to international levels, are actively involved in fisheries. They may be environmental groups, sport fishing associations, community-based organizations (CBOs) concerned with culture or social services and much more. This directory is concerned with those that are most actively involved with fisheries issues at the local, national, and regional levels in the Caribbean. Fisher folk groups fall into this category, and many are listed here. In many places NGOs are networked or structured into larger organizations with two or more levels such as the umbrella fishing cooperatives. Non-fishing NGOs can be like-minded useful partners.

2.7 Private sector businesses

There are many private businesses in the fishery sector of the Caribbean. These can include fisheries-related enterprises such as fish processors, exporters, fishing boat charters, etc. The main aim of the private sector is profit-making. Fisher folk are part of the private sector. Fishing (harvest and postharvest) is a business. Businesses may negotiate with each other and with government for incentives, partnerships or other benefits, and make deals of all sorts even though they may compete as well. The directory only lists a few directly involved in the fishing industry.

2.8 Regional inter-governmental organisations

These are organizations at the regional level with memberships and/or mandates from more than one government. In other words, they represent a cluster of governments. Some of these include CARICOM bodies such as the CRFM with its Secretariat, the OECS ESDU and others. Some regional organisations may provide funds and technical assistance. Others look after enforcement and aspects of regional coordination. Policy that is implemented at the national level is often set or agreed to at the regional level in meetings of these organisations such as the Caribbean Fisheries Forum and the Ministerial Council of the CRFM.

2.9 UN and other international agencies

International organizations have memberships and mandates that extend beyond the Caribbean. These include organizations such as the many under the United Nations, development banks, donors, NGOs, etc. that are international in geographic scope and often headquartered outside of the region. One of the most important for fisheries is the UN Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO). International agencies may have several subsidiary or regional offices and many departments or divisions dealing with specific matters. Many of them have web sites on the internet that provide useful information on what they do, documents to download, links to other sites and more.

2.10 Non-CARICOM Stakeholders

National, regional, international organizations and individuals beyond CRFM member states that are involved in fisheries and fisherfolk related activities such as funding, training, networking, capacity building etc. This category also includes fisherfolk organizations in neighbouring Latin American countries and those from South Pacific.

3. Stakeholders by their location

This section presents the contact information of stakeholders in each of the eighteen (18) member states of the Caribbean Regional Fisheries Mechanism. Each entry is placed in a stakeholder group as described in Section 2 above and listed in each table. Categories, e.g. consultant or fisher folk, are in alphabetic order for each country.

Each contact entry in the directory is provided in the format outlined and described in the table below. Use this key to remind yourself of the order of information.

Organisation name	Full name of the organisation and its acronym	
Address line 1	Street address and / or post office box number	
Address line 2	Area address such as town or district	
Address line 3	Additional area address and/or country	
Phone number(s)	Phone number(s) including area code	
Fax number(s)	Fax number(s) if available	
Email address	Email address of organisation or high level contact person	
Web site	Internet address, all of which are prefixed by http://	
Contact person	Name of a contact person at the most recent directory update	
Title of contact	Official title or post at the most recent directory update	

Note that the information for all entries in the directory is subject to change. If you know of information that is incorrect, incomplete or should be added, kindly contact the CRFM Secretariat immediately so that it can be addressed in the next update. Thanks.

3.1 Anguilla

Government	NGO
Anguilla Department of Fisheries and Marine Resources P.O. Box 60 Crocus Hill The Valley Anguilla Tel: 264-497-2871 / 8705 Fax: 264-497-8567 fisheriesmr@gov.ai www.gov.ai James C. Gumbs Director of Fisheries	Anguilla National Trust P.O. Box 1234 Museum Building Albert Lake Drive The Valley Anguilla Tel: 264-497-5297 Fax: 264-497-5571 exec@axanationaltrust.org www.axanationaltrust.org Damien E. Hughes Director
Private Sector	
Anguillan Divers P.O. Box 1624 Meads Bay Anguilla Tel: 264-497-4750 axadiver@caribcable.com www.anguilladivers.com	Ed Carty on Hatteress Simpson Bay Anguilla Tel: 264-497-2337
Gecko Rampoosin Anguilla Tel: 264-497-8868 Roddy and Susan Hays	Gotcha Sandy Island Anguilla Tel: 264-497-2956 gotcha@anguillanet.com Garfield Richardson Captain
Juniors Glassbottom Boat Shoal Bay Anguilla Tel: 264-497-4456 www.anguilla-shores.com/Captain-Jr-Fleming.html Junior Flemming Captain	Keg Rogers Island Harbor Anguilla Tel: 264-497-4487 Keg Rogers Captain
Mike's Glassbottom Boat South Hill Anguilla Tel: 264-497-5641 Hilton Flemming Captain	No Mercy Sandy Ground Anguilla Tel: 264-235-6283 moleman333@aol.com Bill Mold Owner

Sandy Island Enterprises	Shawn Webster's Hoohaw
Sandy Island	Simpson Bay
Anguilla	Anguilla
Tel: 264-497-5643	Tel: 264-497-4040
Neville Connor	Shawn Webster
	Captain
The Fishery & Fishing Supplies	
Water Swamp	
Anguilla	
Tel: 264-497-3170	

3.2 Antigua and Barbuda

Consultant	
Ivor Jackson and Associates	
P.O. Box 1327	
St John's	
Antigua and Barbuda	
Tel: 268-460-1469	
Fax: 268-460-1469	
ijacks@candw.ag	
Ivor Jackson	
Principal	
Fisherfolk	. I
Antigua and Barbuda Fishermen's Cooperative	Antigua and Barbuda Fisheries Alliance Inc.
Society Limited	P.O. Box 2784
P.O. Box 2784	Point Wharf
Point Wharf	St. John's
St. John's	Antigua and Barbuda
Antigua and Barbuda	Tel: 268-562-6291
Tel: 268-562-6291	mitchlay@yahoo.co.uk
Fax: 268-720-6649	Mitchell Lay
abfishercoop@candw.ag	
Sibly Charles	NB: Also Coordinator of the Caribbean Network of
President	Fisherfolk Organizations - Coordinating Unit (CNFO-
	CU)

Barbuda Fishermen's Coop Society Ltd c/o Fisheries Division Point Wharf St. John's Antigua and Barbuda Tel: 268-462-6210 Fax: 268-462-1372 fisheries@antigua.gov.ag Arthur Nibbs	South Coast United Fisherfolk Cooperative Urlings Fishing Complex St. Mary Antigua and Barbuda Tel: 268-562-4917 Jameson Kublai Mannix
President St. John's Fishermen Coop Society Ltd c/o Fisheries Division	
Point Wharf St. John's Antigua and Barbuda Tel: 268-462-6106	
fisheries@antigua.gov.ag Government	
Antigua and Barbuda Fisheries Division Point Wharf Fisheries Complex St. John's Antigua and Barbuda Tel: 268-462-1213 / 1372 Fax: 268-462-1372 fisheries@antigua.gov.ag www.fisheries.gov.ag/ Cheryl Jeffrey-Appleton Chief Fisheries Officer	The Barbuda Council Codrington Barbuda Antigua and Barbuda Tel: 268-460-0077 www.barbudaful.net Randolph Beazer Chairman
Learning Institution	
Gilbert Agricultural and Rural Development Center P.O. Box W1675 Mercers Creek Parham Antigua and Barbuda Tel: 268-463-4121 Fax: 268-562-0084 gardc@candw.ag www.gardc.org	

NGO	
Antigua and Barbuda Marine Association (ABMA) English Harbour St. John's Antigua and Barbuda Tel: 268-562-5085 Fax: 268-460-1123 info@abma.ag www.abma.ag John Duffy	Environmental Awareness Group (EAG) P.O. Box 103 Long Street St. Johns Antigua and Barbuda Tel: 268-462-6236 Fax: 268-463-7740 eag@candw.ag www.eag.org.ag Brian Cooper President
Professional Organization for Women in Antigua and Barbuda (POWA) P.O. Box 3373 St. John's Antigua and Barbuda Tel: 268-729-7272 Fax: 268-480-2746 info@powaantigua.org Valerie Hodge President	

3.3 The Bahamas

Government	
Bahamas Environment, Science and Technology	Bahamas Marine Affairs Authority
Commission (BEST Commission) Office of the Prime Minister	P.O. Box N4679 Nassau
P.O. Box CB 10980 Nassau	New Providence The Bahamas
New Providence The Bahamas	Tel: 242-394-3024 Fax: 242-394-3014
Tel: 242-322-4546 Fax: 242-326-3509	nassau@bahamasmaritime.com www.bahamasmaritime.com
bestnbs@hotmail.com www.best.bs	Peter Goulandris
Donald Cooper	
President	

Bahamas Department of Fisheries

P.O. Box N-3028

East Bay

Nassau

New Providence The Bahamas Tel: 242-393-1777 Fax: 242-393-0238

fisheries@bahamas.gov.bs Michael T. Braynen

Director of Marine Resources

NGO

Bahamas National Trust

P.O. Box N-4105

The Retreat Gardens

Village Road

Nassau

New Providence The Bahamas Tel: 242-393-1317

Fax: 242-393-4978 bnt@bahamasnationaltrust.org

www.thebahamasnationaltrust.org Glenn Bannister

Glenn Bannıstei President

Bahamas Sportsfishing Conservation Association

Congo Town Andros Bahamas

Tel: 242-369-1961 Fax: 242-369-1962

edrahming@bahamasconservation.org

Edmund Rahming Executive Director

Or

P.O.Box FC-23302

Fresh Creek Andros Island The Bahamas Tel: 242-368-6050

BSCA@bahamasconservation.org www.bahamasconservation.org

Prescott Smith President

Bahamas Reef Environmental Education Foundation

(BREEF)

P.O. Box N-7776 Caves Village West Bay Street

New Providence

Nassau

The Bahamas
Tel: 242-327-9000
Fax: 242-327-9002
casaurina@breef.org
www.breef.org
Casaurina McKinney

Friends of the Environment Abaco

P. O. Box AB-20755 Marsh Harbour

Executive Director

Abaco

The Bahamas Tel: 242-367-2721 Fax: 242-367-0722

<u>info@friendsoftheenvironment.org</u> www.friendsoftheenvironment.org

Private sector	
Bonafide Bonefishing & Tackle Shop Stella Maris Resort P.O. Box. LI 30.105 Long Island The Bahamas Tel: 242-338-2035 Fax: 242-338-2052 docky@bonafidebonefishing.com www.bonafidebonefishing.com James Smith	Danny Sawyer Bone Fishing Marsh Harbour Abaco The Bahamas Tel: 242-367-3577 Fax: 242-367-3955 fishsmiley@yahoo.com www.thebahamian.com/dannysawyer Danny Sawyer
Fishing and Charter Services P.O. Box EL-25187 Eleuthera The Bahamas Tel: 242-332-1830 Fax: 242-332-1838 Uniqvill@bateInet.bs	

3.4 Barbados

Consultants	
Meridian Environmental Consulting Agency	Natural Resource Management Consultant
Chapel Road # 1	#62 Clerview Heights
Paynes Bay	Stage 3
St. James	St. James
Barbados	Barbados
oceancurrents@gmail.com	Tel: 246-232-5260
David Gill	Kemraj.parsram@gmail.com
Director	Kemraj Parsram
Patrick McConney	People Dynamics
Centre for Resource Management and Environmental	48 Sunset Crest
Studies	St. James
University of the West Indies	Barbados
Cave Hill Campus	Tel: 246-432-2011
Barbados	salmerigi@caribsurf.com
Tel: 246-417-4725	http://mypages.caribsurf.com/salmerigi
Fax: 246-424-4204	Sharon Almerigi
patrick.mcconney@cavehill.uwi.edu	Director

Fisherfolk		
Barbados National Union of Fisherfolk Organisations (BARNUFO) C/o Fisheries Division Princess Alice Highway Bridgetown St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-426-5189 Fax: 246-426-3689 barnufo@sunbeach.net Vernel Nicholls President	Barbados Fishing Co-operative Society Ltd. Bridgetown Fishing Complex Princess Alice Highway Bridgetown St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-228-3400	
Central Fish Processors c/o Bridgetown Fishing Complex Princess Alice Highway Bridgetown St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-433-9194 Glendora Prescod Sand Pit Fisherfolk Association c/o Dosty Weekes Custom Brokers Ltd Deacons Road St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-425-9987 Rudolph Best	Oistins Fisherfolk Association Oistins Fishing Complex The Boat Yard Oistins Christ Church Barbados Tel: 246-428-1343 Kurt Baynes Public Relations Officer Weston Fisherfolk Association Weston St. James Barbados Tel: 246-432-0492 Rodney Reid	
Funding		
Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA) The Canadian High Commission Bishop's Court Hill Bridgetown St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-429-3550 Fax: 246-429-3780 bdgtn@international.gc.ca www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/barbados Yuri Chakalall Senior Development Officer	Small Grant Programme Barbados & The OECS UN House, Marine Gardens Hastings, Christ Church Barbados Tel: 246-467 6011 Fax: 246-429-2448 giles.romulus@undp.org www.bb.undp.org Giles Romulus Sub-regional Coordinator	

Government	
Coastal Zone Management Unit (CZMU) Bay Street St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-228-5950 Fax: 246-228-5956 info@coastal.gov.bb www.coastal.gov.bb Leo Brewster Director	Fisheries Division, Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development Princess Alice Highway Bridgetown St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-426-3745 Fax: 246-426-7777 fishbarbados@caribsurf.com agriculture.gov.bb (navigate to Fisheries) Stephen Willoughby Chief Fisheries Officer
Environmental Special Projects Unit (ESPU) 1 Sturges St. Thomas Barbados Tel: 246-438-7761 Fax: 246-438-7767 espu@caribsurf.com www.espu.gov.bb Steve Devonish Director	Environment Unit 1st Floor Musson Building Hincks Street Brdgetown St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-467-5700 Fax: 246-437-8859 meenr@sunbeach.net www.barbados.gov.bb/portfoli_energy.htm Travis Sinckler Senior Environmental Officer
National Conservation Commission (NCC) Codrington House St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-425-1200 Fax: 246-424-9415 ncc@caribsurf.com www.nccbarbados.gov.bb/ Keith Neblett General Manager	

Learning Institution	
Bellairs Research Institute of McGill University Folkstone St. James Barbados Tel: 246-422 2087 Fax: 246-422 0692 judith.mendes@mcgill.ca www.mcgill.ca/bellairs/ Judith Mendes Director	Centre for Resource Management and Environmental Studies (CERMES) University of the West Indies Cave Hill Barbados Tel: 246-417-4317 Fax: 246-424-4204 cermes@cavehill.uwi.edu www.cavehill.uwi.edu/cermes/ Robin Mahon
The Samuel Jackman Prescod Polytechnic Wildey St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-426-1920 Fax: 246-426-0843 info@sjpp.edu.bb www.sjpp.edu.bb George Callender Principal	Director
NGO	
Barbados Marine Trust c/o Underwater Barbados Bay Street St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-228-8071 Fax: 246-426-0655 bmtrust@sunbeach.net www.barbadosmarinetrust.com/ Michael Young President	Barbados Sea Turtle Project Dept. of Biological and Chemical Sciences University of the West Indies Cave Hill St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-417-4320 Fax: 246-417-4325 horrocks@uwichill.edu.bb www.barbadosseaturtles.org Julia Horrocks Project Manager

Private Sector	
Atlantis Seafoods Unit 6A Building 3 Pine industrial Estate St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-429-0594 Fax: 246-429-0610 Dave Waithe	Barbados Game Fishing Association 230 Atlantic Shores Christ Church Barbados Tel: 246-428-6668 president@barbadosgamefishing.com www.barbadosgamefishing.com David Marshall President
Big Game Fishing / Canon Charters 28 Prior Park St. James Barbados Tel: 246-424-6107	Bill Fisher 11 Bridge House Wharf Bridgetown Barbados Tel: 246-431-0741 Mr. White Captain
Blue Marlin Charters 50 Ridge Avenue Durants Christ Church Barbados Tel: 246-429-2326	Bridgetown Fishing Complex Bridgetown St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-430-5540
Carters Fishermens Corner Carlisle House Bridgetown Barbados Tel: 246-436-6049	Challenge Charters Gulf Club Road Rockley Christ Church Barbados Tel: 246-232-1360
Jones Fisheries Caribbean Ltd. Unit 11 17 Wildey Industrial Estate St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-426-1931	Lashley and Waithe Fish Processors Inc. Observatory Road Clapham St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-228-8188 / 434-3474 Fax: 246-436-6752 fishart@sunbeach.net

Morgans Fish House 7 Gibbons Industrial Park Christ Church Barbados Tel: 246-420-2324 Fax: 246-420-2040 mfh@morganfishhouse.com www.morgansfishhouse.com	Monvern Seafood Company Limited Unit 11 17 Wildey Industrial Estate St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-426-1931
Ocean Fisheries Ltd 31 Warrens St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-425-3695 Fax: 246-425-2235 ocean@sunbeach.net www.ocean-fisheries.com William Ince Manager / Owner	Ocean Bites Enterprise P.O. Box 348 St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-243-5150 ocean bites ent@yahoo.com Deochand Arjoon Manager / Owner
Sundale Trading Friendship Dr Lodge Hill St Michael Barbados Tel: 246-425-1154	
FAO WECAFC UN House Marine Gardens Hastings Christ Church Barbados Tel: 246-426-7111 Fax: 246-426-7110 bisessar.chakalall@fao.org www.fao.org//fi/body/rfb/wecafc/wecafc_home.htm Bisessar Chakalall Senior Fishery Officer/Secretary	

Regional / Intergovernmental Organizations	
The Caribbean Centre for Development Administration (CARICAD) 1st Floor Weymouth Corporate Centre Roebuck Street St. Michael BB11080	CARDI Barbados P.O. Box 64 Cave Hill Campus University of the West Indies St. Michael
Barbados Tel: 246-427-8535 / 6 Fax: 246-436-1709 info@caricad.net www.caricad.net Jennifer Astaphan Executive Director	Barbados Tel: 246-425-1334 Fax: 246-424-8793 cardibdos@uwichill.edu.bb www.cardi.org/default.asp?id=31 Dr. Cyril Roberts Representative
Caribbean Conservation Association (CCA) Wildey House Wildey St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-426-5373 cca@ccanet.net Andre Griffith Director (ag.)	Caribbean Disaster Emergency Response Agency (CDERA) Building #1 Manor Lodge Lodge Hill St. Michael Barbados Tel: 246-425-0386 Fax: 246-426-8854 cdera@caribsurf.com www.cdera.org Mr. Jeremy Collymore Coordinator

3.5 Belize

Fisherfolk	
Belize Fishermen Cooperative Association Ltd Lot 849 Consuelo Street P.O. Box 751 Belize City Belize Tel: 501-223-4650 Fax: 501-223-3982 bfca@btl.net www.bfca.bz/index.php Allan Bevans-Green / Nadine Nembard Chairman / Executive Secretary NB: Nadine Nembard is also Secretary to the Caribbean Network of Fisherfolk Organizations - Coordinating Unit (CNFO-CU)	Caribena Producers Cooperative Society Ltd. Caribena Street P.O. Box 12 San Pedro Town Ambergris Caye Belize Tel: 501-226-2011 Fax: 501-226-2503 caribena@belizefishermencoop.bz George Kumul
National Fishermen Cooperative Association Ltd. Angel Lane P.O. Box 316 Belize City Belize Tel: 501-227-3165 Fax: 501-227-1300 natfish@btl.net Pedro Alverez – Chairman Fidel Castro - Vice Chairman	Placencia Producers Cooperative Society Ltd. Point Placencia Stann Creek District Belize Tel: 501-523-3102 Fax: 501-523-3102 Carlton Young
Rio Grande Cooperative Front Street Punta Gorda Town Toledo District Belize Tel: 501-664-0606 arr82575@yahoo.com Armando Ramirez Vice Chairman	

Funding

Global Environmental Facility Small Grants

Programme

United Nations Development Programme 2nd Floor Builder's Hardware Building

Constitution Drive P.O. Box 53 Belmopan City Cayo District

Belize

Tel: 501-822-2462 Fax: 501-822-3364 gefsgp@btl.net www.gefsgp.org Phillip Balderamos National Coordinator Oak Foundation P.O.Box 1161

1216 Blue Marlin Boulevard

Belize City Belize

naep@oakfnd.org www.oakfnd.org

Imani Fairweather-Morrison

Government

Coastal Zone Management Authority and Institute

Coastal Resources Multi-Complex Building

Fisheries Compound Princess Margaret Drive

P.O. Box 1884 Belize City Belize

Tel: 501-223-0719 Fax: 501-223-5738 czmbze@btl.net

www.coastalzonebelize.org

Vincent Gillett

Chief Executive Officer

Belize Fisheries Department

Coastal Resources Multi-Complex Building

Fisheries Compound P.O. Box 148

Princess Margaret Drive

Belize City Belize

Tel: 501-223-2623 Fax: 501-223-2983 species@btl.net

www.agriculture.gov.bz/Fisheries_Dept.html

Beverly Wade

Fisheries Administrator

Regional

Caribbean Regional Fisheries Mechanism (CRFM)

Princes Margaret Drive

P.O. Box 642 Belize City Belize

Tel: 501-223-4443 / 4 / 5 Fax: 501-223-4446

crfm@btl.net

www.caricom-fisheries.com

Hugh A. Saul Executive Director

3.6 British Virgin Islands

NGO	

Island Resources Foundation

123 Main Street P.O.Box 3097 Road Town Tortola

British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-494-2723 irf@-irf.org

www.irf.org

Bruce Potter President BVI National Trust

P.O Box 860 Road Town Tortola

British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-494-3904 Fax: 284-494-6383 bvinpt@surfbvi.com

www.bvinationalparkstrust.org

Joseph Smith Abbott

Director

Government

Conservation and Fisheries Department

P.O. Box 3323 Road Town Tortola

British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-494-5681 / 3429 Fax: 284-494-2670 cfd@bvigovernment.org Mr. Bertrand Lettsome

Chief Conservation and Fisheries Officer

Private Sector

Al's Marine Ltd. Wickhams Cay 2 Road Town Tortola

British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-494-4529 Fax: 284-495-1833 B.V.I. Marina Services Ltd.

P.O. Box 3028 Peter Island Dock Baughers Bay Marina

Road Town Tortola

British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-494-2393 Fax: 284-494-1183

BVI Marine Management P.O Box 3074 Road Town Tortola British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-494-2938 Fax: 284-494-5006	Caribbean Fly Fishing British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-499-1590 caribbeanflyfishing@surfbvi.com
Omega Caribbean Ltd. P.O. Box 227 Wickhams Cay 2 Road Town Tortola British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-494-2943 Fax: 284-494-5044	Princess British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-495-7248
Richardson's Rigging Services Ltd. P.O. Box 97 Waterfront Drive Road Town Tortola British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-494-2739 Fax: 284-494-5436	The Bitter End British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-494-2746
Virgin Island Marine Refinishing P.O. Box 3880 Nanny Cay Boatyard Road Town Tortola British Virgin Islands Tel: 284-494-2512 Fax: 284-494-4548	

3.7 Dominica

Fisherfolk	
Dominica Fisheries Cooperative Association	Dominica Fisheries Cooperative Society Ltd
Hanover Street	c/o Fisheries Division
Roseau	Roseau Fisheries Complex
Dominica	Dame M.E Boulevard
Tel: 767-448-2953	Roseau
	Dominica
	Tel: 767-448-2401
	Fax: 767-448-0140
	cfra@cwdom.dm
Fond St. Jean Fisheries Cooperatives Society Ltd.	National Association of Fisherfolk
c/o Fisheries Division	c/o Fisheries Division
Roseau Fisheries Complex	Roseau Fisheries Complex
Dame M.E Boulevard	Dame M.E Boulevard
Roseau	Roseau
Dominica	Dominica
Tel: 767-448-2401	Tel: 767-446-6226
Fax: 767-448-0140	huronfvidal@yahoo.com
cfra@cwdom.dm	Huron Vidal
	Treasurer
Funding	
Global Environmental Facility (GEF) Small Grants	
Programme Dominica	
P.O. Box 169	
Roseau	
Dominica	
Tel: 767-440-4345	
Fax: 767-440-4349	
gefsgpcompact@wcdom.dm	
Albert Bellot	
Coordinator	

Government	
Fisheries Division Roseau Fisheries Complex Dame M.E Boulevard Roseau Dominica Tel: 767-448-2401 Fax: 767-448-0140 cfra@cwdom.dm Andrew Magloire Chief Fisheries Officer (ag.)	Environmental Coordinating Unit (ECU) Roseau Fisheries Complex Dame Mary Eugenia Charles Blvd. Roseau Dominica Tel: 767-448- 4577 Fax: 767-448- 4577 agriext@cwdom.dm http://ecu-dominica.org Lloyd Pascal Head of Unit
NGO	
North Dominica Cooperative Upper Lane Portsmouth Dominica Tel: 767-445- 6896 northdomco@yahoo.com Urban Irish	
Private Sector	
4 D Ag-Center Goodwill Rd Charles Avenue Box 2398 Roseau Dominica Tel: 767-440-2915 Fax: 767-440-2916	Garraway Enterprises Ltd 17 Old Street Box 1623 Roseau Dominica Tel: 767-448-2891 Fax: 767-448-0541
Outdoor World 26 King George V Street Box 2106 Roseau Dominica Tel: 767-475-3474 Fax: 767-448-3704	

3.8 Grenada

Consultant	
James Finlay	Roberts Consulting
Springs	P.O. Box 915
St. George's	Grenville
Grenada	St. Andrew's
Tel: 473-443-5220	Grenada
james_finlay@hotmail.com	Tel: 473-405-4000
	Fax: 473-438-3101
	rc@robertsgrenada.com
	Dianne Roberts
Fisherfolk	
Calliste Divers Cooperative	Duquesne Fishermen Cooperative
Calliste	Duquesne
St. Pauls,	St. Mark's
St. George's	Grenada
Grenada	Tel: 473-416-3169
Tel: 473-440-8905	Autherson Frederick
Fax: 473-406-1993	Manager
Simon Martin	
Diver	
Melville Street Fishermen Organization	Petit Martinique Fishermen Cooperative
Melville Street	Petit Martinique
St. George's	Grenadines
Grenada	Grenada
Tel: 473-444-4081	Tel: 473-443-9105
Leroy Mark	Clayton DeRoche
Manager	Manager
Sautuers Fisherman Association	Soubise Fishermen Cooperative
Main Street	Grenville
Sauteurs	St. Andrews
St. Patrick's	Grenada
Grenada	Tel: 473-442-6211
Tel: 473-442-9716 / 415-1868	Soubfish@Hotmail.Com
Paul Williams	Clarence Rapier
Manager	Manager

St. Andrew's Fishermen Association
Grenville
St. Andrews
St. John's Fishermen Association
Gouyave
St. John's

St. Andrews
Grenada
Grenada
T-1, 472, 442, 4068
T-1, 473, 442, 4068
T-1, 473, 443, 4068

Tel: 473-442-4968
Augustus Williams
Manager

Tel: 473-444-9506

dgchance@hotmail.com

Dexter Chance

Public Relations Officer

Government Grenada Fisheries Division Grenada Industrial Development Corporation Ministerial Complex Frequenté Industrial Park St. George's **Botonicals Gardens** St. George's Grenada Grenada Tel: 473-444-1035 Tel: 473-440-3814 / 2708 Fax: 473-444-4828 Fax: 473-440-6613 gidc@spiceisle.com http://www.grenadaworld.com fisheries@gov.gd Justin Rennie Sonia Roden Chief Fisheries Officer General Manger Grenada Ports Authority National Development Foundation P.O. Box 494 P.O. Box 659 **Burns Point** Lucas Street St. George's St George's Grenada Grenada Tel: 473-440-5506 Tel: 473-440-7678 Fax: 473-440-3418 Fax: 473-440-6644 grenport@spiceisle.com Lazarus Joseph Grenada Rural Enterprise Project Lower Sauteurs St. Patrick's Grenada Tel: 473-442-0100 Fax: 473-442-0104 grep@spiceisle.com

Learning Institution St. Georges University University Centre True Blue St. George's Grenada Tel: 473-439-2000 www.sgu.edu NGO Agency for Rural Transformation Ltd. (ART) Carriacou Environmental Committee P.O. Box 750 Carriacou Marrast Hill Grenadines St. George's Grenada Tel: 473-443 8977 Grenada Tel: 473-440-3440 / 3915 www.caribzones.com/cec.html# Fax: 473-440-9882 Virginia Noel-Fleary art@caribsurf.com Secretary www.spiceisle.com/art/index.html Sandra Ferguson Friends of the Earth Grenada GRENCODA P.O. Box 521 Lower Depradine Street Lucas Street Gouvave St. John's Queen's Park St. George's Grenada Grenada Tel: 473-444-8430 / 9490 Tel: 473-443-3747 Fax: 473-444-8777 Fax: 473-440-7192 grenco@caribsurf.com contact@foegrenada.com www.grencoda.org http://foegrenada.org/ Judy Williams Joseph Antoine Director Kido Foundation Ocean Spirits P.O. Box 1373 Sanctuary Carriacou Island Grand Anse Grenadines of Grenada St. George's Grenada Grenada Tel: 473-443-7936 Tel:(473)403-4266 Marina-fastigi@gmail.com info@oceanspirtis.org http://www.kido-projects.com/ http://www.oceanspirits.org Dario Sandrini/Marinia Fastigi Becky King Founders (President / Treasurer)

Private Sector	
Alex Swan Ltd. 6 Frequente Industrial Park Frequente St. George's Grenada Tel: 473-444-3434 Fax: 473-444-2195	Budget Marine Grenada Spice Island Marina True Blue St, Georges Grenada Tel: 473-439-1983 Fax: 473-439-2037
Caribbean Seafoods Limited GYS Compound Lagoon Road St. George's Grenada Tel: 473-440-4961	Island Water World Lagoon Road St. Georges Tel: 473-436-2150 Fax: 473-436-2152
Land 'N' Sea Upper Depradine Street Gouyave Grenada Tel: 473-444-9696	Marine World Ltd Melville St St Georeges Grenada Tel: 473-440-1748
NORDOM Seafoods Ltd. Lower Depardine Street Gouyave St. Johns's Grenada Tel: 473-437-0489 Fax: 473-444-9312 nordomseafoods@hotmail.com Norbert Simon General Manager	Shorebase Marine Tyrel Bay Carriacou Grenada Tel: 473-443-6449
Southern Fishermen Association Westerhall St. David's Grenada Tel: 473-443-5043 / 407-4366 Southfish@Spiceisle.Com James Nicholas Manager	Spice Isle Fish House Limited Grand Mal St. George's Grenada Tel: 473-435-7122 Fax: 473-435-7124 spiceislefishhouse@spiceisle.com http://sifishhouse.com/Home/tabid/910/Default.aspx James Ince General Manager

3.9 Guyana

Fisherfolk	
Essequibo Island / West Demerara Fishermen's Cooperative Society Ltd. Parika East Bank Essequibo Guyana Azeem Khan	Greater Georgetown Fishermen's Coopertaive Society 26 Lombard Street Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-225-8562 Mohamed Khan
Rosignol Fishermen's Cooperative Society Ltd. Rosignol Berbice Guyana Bisram Samwaru	Upper Corentyne Fishermen's Cooperative Society No. 66 Village Corentyne Berbice Guyana Tel: 592-338-2328 Pravinchandra Deodat
Government	
Guyana Department of Fisheries 18 Brickdam Werk-en-Rust Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-225-9559 Fax: 592-225-9551 / 2 guyfish@solutions2000.net Mr. Vivek Joshi Chief Fisheries Officer	Environmental Protection Agency University of Guyana Campus Turkeyen Greater Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-222-2277 Fax: 592-222-2442 dpersaud@epaguyana.org www.epaguyana.org Doorga Persaud Director
Learning Institution	NGO
University of Guyana Faculty of Agriculture P.O. Box 10-1110 Turkeyen Greater Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-222-5402 Fax: 592-222-2490 pro@uog.edu.gy www.uog.edu.gy/faculties/faf/ Theodozius Velloza Dean	Guyana Marine Turtle Conservation Society c/o Shell Beach Adventures Le Meridien Pegasus Kingston Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-225 4483 / 4 Fax: 592-227 7344 gmtcs@networksgy.com www.gmtcs.org.gy Annette Arjoon Director

Private Sector	
Aquaculture Association of Guyana 55 Main Street Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-223-7144 / 227-7044 www.aquaculture.org.gy	BEV Processors Incorporated Houston East Bank Demerara Guyana Tel: 592-226-1394 / 4298 Bruce Viera
Coldingen Cold Storage 3 Industrial Estate Coldingen East Coast Demerara Guyana Tel: 592-270-1136 / 1141 Andrew Faerber	Georgetown Seafoods & Company Ltd. Providence East Bank Demerara Guyana Tel: 592-265-2817 / 265-2818
Gopie Fishing Enterprise 'P' New Hope East Bank Demerara Guyana Tel: 592-224-2051 Maurice Gopie	Guyana Association of Trawler Owners and Seafood Processors c/o PBS Investment Ltd. Greater Georgetown Fisherman's Co-op Meadow Bank Greater Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-225-7173 Fax: 592-226-2111 bevprocessorsinc@hotmail.com Philip Bruce Vieira
Guyana Seafood Exports Company 8 Stoby Street New Providence East Bank Demerara Guyana Tel: 592-265-5555	International Fishing Investment Limited 'A' Lombard and Sussex Streets Charlestown Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-226-9547 Leon Reid
New Guyana Marketing Corporation 87 Robb and Alexander Streets Lacytown Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-226-8255 / 227-1630 / 226-2219 Fax: 592-227-4114 www.newgmc.com Nizam Hassan General Manager	Noble House Seafoods Ltd. Block X Eccles East Bank Demerara Guyana Leslie Romahlo Director

Pritipaul Singh Investment inc. McDoom Village East Bank Demerara Guyana Tel: 592-233-0528 / 233-0512 Fax: 592-233-0515 priti@networksgy.com / Info@psiguyana.com www.psiguyana.com	R & S Fishing Enterprise 28 Holmes Street South Cummingsburg Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-225-0448 C.S. Ramischand
Single Seafood's Exports Ruimveldt Police Station Compound Ruimveldt Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-223-7165 / 225-8645 Suresh Singh	Tropical Product Guyana Limited 8 Water Street South Commingsburg Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-227-5018 / 226-2482 Sam Lall
Regional	
Caribbean Community (CARICOM) Sustainable Development Unit P.O. Box 10827 Georgetown Guyana Tel: 592-222-0001 - 75 Fax: 592-222-0171 sdp@caricom.org www.caricom.org Garfield Barnwell Director	

3.10 Haiti

Government	
Haiti Fisheries Department	Ministry of Environment
Damien	181 Haut-Turgeau
Port-au-Prince	Port-au Prince
Haiti	Haiti
Tel: 509-558-0560	Tel: 509-245-0504
robertbadio@yahoo.com	Fax: 509-245-7360
Jean Robert Badio	dgmde@rehred-haiti.net
Director of Fisheries	Jean Marie Claude Germain
	Minister
	17111113601

Private Sector	
Fishermen Quarters S.A	
Port Au Prince	
David@dncdistributors.com	
David N Clerie	



3.11 Jamaica

Fisherfolk	
Halfmoon Bay Fishermen's Cooperative Society Ltd. Portmore St. Catherine Hillshire Beach Jamaica Tel: 876-357-9613 ccamf@n5.com.jm or wglaston@yahoo.com Glaston White Chairman	Jamaica Fisherman Co- Operative Soceity Ltd. 44 Beech Wood Ave Kingston 5 Jamaica Tel: 876-968-0411 Fax: 876-923-6726 jacoop@anbel.net www.ja-fishermen.com Havelan Honeyghan / Glaston White Treasurer
Funding	
Global Environmental Facility (GEF) Small Grants Programme Jamaica 1-3 Lady Musgrave Road Kingston 5 Jamaica Tel: 876-978-2390 Fax: 876-946-2163 gefsgp.jam@undp.org Dale Rankine National Coordinator	

Government	
Jamaica Fisheries Division Marcus Garvey Drive Kingston Jamaica Tel: 876-923-8811 Fax: 876-923-7572 fisheries@cwjamaica.com Lt. Cdr. Richard Russell Chief Executive Officer	National Environmental Planning Agency 10 & 11 Caledonia Avenue Kingston Jamaica Tel: 876-754-7540 Fax: 876-754-7595 / 6 pubed@nepa.gov.jm www.nrca.org Learie Myers Director
Learning Institution	
Centre for Marine Sciences Univeristy of the West Indies Mona Jamaica Tel: 876-977-0262 / 927-1609 / 935-8835 / 6 Fax: 876-977-1033 www.mona.uwi.edu/cms	Caribbean Maritime Institute Palisadoes Park Kingston Jamaica Tel: 876-924-8150 / 9 Fax: 876-924-8158 information@cmi.edu.jm www.cmi.edu.jm
Department of Life Sciences University of West Indies Mona Campus Kingston 7 Jamaica Tel: 876-927-1202 Fax: 876-977-1075 lifesci@uwimona.edu.jm http://www.mona.uwi.edu/lifesciences Dr. Eric Hyslop Head of Department	
NGO	
Jamaica Environmental Trust Earth House 11 Waterloo Road Kingston 10 Jamaica Tel: 876-960-3693 / 9783 Fax: 876-960-9385 / 926-0212 jamentrust@cwjamaica.com www.jamentrust.org	Montego Bay Marine Park Pier 1 Howard Cooke Blvd Montego Bay St. James Jamaica Tel: 876-952-5619 Fax: 876-940-0659 contact@mbmp.org www.mbmp.org Donnovan Gooden Operations Manager

National Environmental Societies Trust	Negril Environmental Protection Trust
P.O. Box 3040	Negril Community Center
Kingston 8	Negril
Jamaica	Westmoreland
Tel: 876-969-6502	Jamaica
nest@infochan.com	Tel: 876-957-3736
www.jsdnp.org.jm/nestjamaica/ nesthome.htm	Fax: 876-957-3115
	info@royalpalmreserve.com
	royalpalmreserve.com
Negril Coral Reef Preservation Society	
P.O. Box 2563	
Negril	
Westmoreland	
Jamaica	
Tel: 876-957-3735	
Fax: 876-957-4626	
coralreef@cwjamaica.com	
www.negril.com/ncrps	
Jean Brown	
Chair, Board of Directors	
Chair, Board of Birectors	
Private Sector	
Tivate Sector	
Caribbean Mariculture Ltd.	Dee's Marine Supplies
17 Ruthven Road	Lot 1 Brigade Street
Kingston 10	Jamaica
Jamaica	Tel: 876-965-2884
Tel: 876-929-8090 - 2	Fax: 876-381-2776
Fax: 876-929-8093	1 ux. 070 301 2770
sheaven@infochan.com	
sileaven & infocianteoin	
DIVETECH	D ' D (C 1 O M ' C 1'
21,212011	Durae's Boat Sales & Marine Supplies
	Durae's Boat Sales & Marine Supplies 18 Rosewell Terrace
Hagley Pk Rd	18 Rosewell Terrace
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica	18 Rosewell Terrace
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica Tel: 876-757-3483	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica Tel: 876-757-3483 Fax: 876-757-4824	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica Tel: 876-905-1713
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica Tel: 876-757-3483 Fax: 876-757-4824 D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica Tel: 876-905-1713 E & S Fishing Supplies
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica Tel: 876-757-3483 Fax: 876-757-4824 D.Y.C Fishing Ltd 23 Brentford Road	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica Tel: 876-905-1713 E & S Fishing Supplies Shop 29
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica Tel: 876-757-3483 Fax: 876-757-4824 D.Y.C Fishing Ltd 23 Brentford Road Kingston 5	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica Tel: 876-905-1713 E & S Fishing Supplies Shop 29 Harbour View Shiping Centre
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica Tel: 876-757-3483 Fax: 876-757-4824 D.Y.C Fishing Ltd 23 Brentford Road Kingston 5 Jamaica	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica Tel: 876-905-1713 E & S Fishing Supplies Shop 29 Harbour View Shiping Centre Jamaica
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica Tel: 876-757-3483 Fax: 876-757-4824 D.Y.C Fishing Ltd 23 Brentford Road Kingston 5 Jamaica Tel: 876-920-9544 / 5	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica Tel: 876-905-1713 E & S Fishing Supplies Shop 29 Harbour View Shiping Centre Jamaica Tel: 876-928-7910
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica Tel: 876-757-3483 Fax: 876-757-4824 D.Y.C Fishing Ltd 23 Brentford Road Kingston 5 Jamaica Tel: 876-920-9544 / 5 Fax: 876-920-8769	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica Tel: 876-905-1713 E & S Fishing Supplies Shop 29 Harbour View Shiping Centre Jamaica
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica Tel: 876-757-3483 Fax: 876-757-4824 D.Y.C Fishing Ltd 23 Brentford Road Kingston 5 Jamaica Tel: 876-920-9544 / 5 Fax: 876-920-8769 dycfish@infochan.com	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica Tel: 876-905-1713 E & S Fishing Supplies Shop 29 Harbour View Shiping Centre Jamaica Tel: 876-928-7910
Hagley Pk Rd Kingston 11 Jamaica Tel: 876-757-3483 Fax: 876-757-4824 D.Y.C Fishing Ltd 23 Brentford Road Kingston 5 Jamaica Tel: 876-920-9544 / 5 Fax: 876-920-8769	18 Rosewell Terrace Jamaica Tel: 876-905-1713 E & S Fishing Supplies Shop 29 Harbour View Shiping Centre Jamaica Tel: 876-928-7910

Jamaica Marine World Ltd. 44B Waltham Pk Rd Kingston Jamaica Tel: 876-757-8156	Knight's Commodity & Trading Co. Ltd. P.O. Box 117 Tower Isle St. Mary Jamaica Tel: 876-981-2337 Fax: 876-981-3919 waddyknight@hotmail.com Wadwald Knight
Lenroc Maintenance & Repair Service 25 Courtney Walsh Dr Kingston Jamaica Tel: 876-908-1899 Fax: 876-906-8320	Malahoo L H & Nephews Fishing Tackles Ltd 7 High St Kingston Jamaica Tel: 876-965-2683
Marine Masters Co Ltd 1 Minott Terrace Kingston Jamaica Tel: 876-929-7506	Newport Fish & Meats Ltd. Rapid Scheffield Compund Newport East Kingston 13 Jamaica Tel: 876-967-1046 / 2471 / 3815 Fax: 876-967-3526 phutchinson21@hotmail.com Peta-Ann Hutchinson
Seafood & Ting International 5 Lindsay Cresent Kingston 20 Jamaica Tel: 876-925-6611 Fax: 876-925-4677 dolphin1@cwjamaica.com Donna-Marie Roberts	Seafood Inc. Ltd 1 Shortwood road Kingston 8 Jamaica Tel: 876-948-0472 Fax: 876-966-7775 / 922-7536 Carlton Melbourne
Ton-Rick Enterprises Ltd. P.O. Box 135 Yallahs St. Thomas Jamaica Tel: 876-706-1993 Fax: 876-706-1994 sadfran@cwjamaica.com Sydney Francis	

Regional	UN / International
Caribbean Coastal Data Centre	United Nations Environment Programme Caribbean
c/o Centre for Marine Sciences	Environment Programme (UNEP / CEP)
University of the West Indies	Regional Coordinating Unit
Mona Campus	14-20 Port Royal Street
Kingston	Kingston
Jamaica	Jamaica
Tel: 876-927-1609	Tel: 876-922-9267 / 8 / 9
Fax: 876-977-1033	Fax: 876-922-9292
www.ccdc.org.jm	rcu@cep.unep.org
	www.cep.unep.org
	Nelson Andrade Colmenares
	Coordinator

3.12 Montserrat

Government	NGO
Department of Fisheries	Montserrat National Trust
P.O. Box 272	P.O. Box 393
Plymouth	Plymouth
Montserrat	Montserrat
Tel: 809-491-2546 / 2075	Tel: 664-491-3068
Fax: 809-491-9275	Fax: 664-491-3046
malhe@gov.ms	
www.malhe.gov.ms	
John Jeffers	
Fisheries Officer (ag.)	
Private Sector	
N & B Service Centre	
Carrs Bay	
Montserrat	
Tel: 664-491-2575	
Fax: 664-491-5012	
1 mm 001 171 0012	

3.13 St. Kitts and Nevis

Fisherfolk	
Nevis Fishermen's Marketing & Supply Co-operative Market Street Charlestown Nevis Tel: 869-469-5793 Nevis National Fisherfolk Coop Bucks Hill Gingerland	Nevis Fisheries Coop Charlestown Nevis Tel: 869-762-0568 Andrew Claxton Old Road Fishing Coop Station Street Old Road
Nevis Tel: 869-663-8958 atta.fish4u@hotmail.com Winston Hobson Board Member	St. Kitts Tel: 869-663-2974 Todville Peets President
Old Road Fisheries Complex James Ave St. Paul's St. Kitts Tel: 869-465-6793 Hazellyn 007@hotmail.com Hazel May Richards Supervisor	Sandy-Point Fishermen Cooperative Downing Street Sandy Point St. Kitts Tel: 869-665-6876 William Warner Vice-President
Government	
Department of Physical Planning and Environment P.O. Box 597 Basseterre St. Kitts Tel: 869-465-2277 Fax: 869-466-7398 Ellis Hazel Director	Department of Maritime Affairs Water Services Building P.O. Box 186 Needmust Basseterre St. Kitts Tel: 869-466-7032 directorma@caribsurf.com McClean Hobson Director

	St. Kitts and Nevis Coast Guard
	P.O. Box 380
Bay Road	Bird Rock
Basseterre	Basseterre
St. Kitts	St. Kitts
Tel: 869-465-8045	Tel: 869-465-8384
Fax: 869-466-7254	Fax: 869-466-7312
fmusk@caribsurf.com	skndfcg@caribsurf.com
Joseph Simmonds	Jason Maloney
	Executive Officer
NGO	
The Ocean Foundation	
P.O.Box 1978	
Basseterre	
St. Kitts	
Tel: 869-762-8992	
Fax: 869-465-2521	
kfreeman@oceanfdn.org	
www.oceanfdn.org	
Kaya Freeman	
Director	
Private Sector	
Bom's Sea-Food Market	Sea Us Sea Foods Ltd
	Irish Town Bay Rd
	Basseterre
	St. Kitts
	Tel: 869-465-0318
101. 007-707-1001	101. 007-703-0310

3.14 St. Lucia

Fisherfolk	
Anse La Raye Fishermen's Cooperative Society	Castries Fishermen's Cooperative Society
Anse La Raye	Pounte Seraphine
St. Lucia	Castries
Tel: 758-451-4153	St. Lucia
	Tel: 758-452-6949
	D. Crick

Choiseul Fishermen's Coopertive Society Choiseul St. Lucia Tel: 758-459-3120 Aurelia Theodore Gros Islet Fishermen's Cooperative Society	Dennery Fishermen's Cooperative Dennery St. Lucia Tel: 758-455-3574 / 520-3520 asie 202@hotmail.com Patrick Augustin Manager Goodwil Fishermen's Co-op Society
Gros Islet St. Lucia Tel: 758-450-9662 Finbar Delicette	Jetty Street Vieux Fort St. Lucia Tel: 758-454-5105 / 9871 Peter Francis
Laborie Fishermen's Co-op Society Market Street Laborie St. Lucia Tel: 758-455-9930 Aquanius St. Brice	St. Lucia Fisherfolk Cooperative Society Castries St. Lucia Tel: 758-451-4105 Fax: 758-468-5349 Medarddeh@yahoo.com McMillan Medard Secretary
Soufriere Fishermen's Cooperative Society Soufriere St. Lucia Tel: 758-459-5958 Julien Alexis	
Funding	
OECS Small Projects Facility OECS Environment and Sustainable Development Unit The Morne P O Box 1383 Castries St. Lucia Tel: 758-453-6208 Fax: 758-452-2194 oecsnr@candw.lc www.oecs.org/esdu Keith Nicholls Head of Unit	

Government

Department of Fisheries

Point Seraphine

Castries St. Lucia

Tel: 758-452-3987 / 468-4139

Fax: 758-452-3853 deptfish@slumaffe.org

www.slumaffe.org
Rufus George

Chief Fisheries Officer (ag.)

Ministry of Physical Development, Environment and

Housing

Pricewaterhouse Coopers Building

P.O.Box 709 Pointe Seraphine

Castries St. Lucia

Tel: 758-452-6685 Fax: 758-453-0781 ajean@planning.gov.lc www.planning.gov.lc

Alma Jean

St. Lucia Fish Marketing Corporation

P.O. Box 891 Sans Souci Castries St. Lucia

Tel: 758-452-1341 Fax: 758-451-7073 slfmc@candw.lc Claudius McCombie

Sales and Marketing Customer Representative

NGO

Soufriere Marine Management Association Inc.

3 Bay Street P.O. Box 305 Soufriere St. Lucia

Tel: 758-459-5500 Fax: 758-459-7799 smma@candw.lc www.smma.org.lc

Kai Wulf Manager St. Lucia National Trust

Pigeon Island National Landmark

P.O. Box 595 Castries St. Lucia

Tel: 758-452-5005 Fax: 758-453-2791 director@slunatrust.org www.slunatrust.org Bishnu Tulsie Executive Director

Regional	
Environment and Sustainable Development Unit Organisation of Eastern Caribbean States The Morne P.O. Box 1383 Castries St. Lucia Tel: 758-453-6208 Fax: 758-452-2194	UNEP IWCAM P.O Box 1111 Castries St. Lucia Tel: 758-452-2501 Fax: 758-453-2721 Vincent.sweeney@unep.org http://www.iwcam.org
oecsnr@candw.lc www.oecs.org Keith Nichols Head of Unit	Vincent Sweeney Regional Project Coordinator
Complete Marine Services Rodney Bay Gros islet St. Lucia Tel: 758-716-5912	Island Marine Supplies Inc Rodney Bay Marina Gros Islet St. Lucia Tel: 758-452-9404 Fax: 758-458-0660
Fish Refrigeration & Air-conditioning Babonneau St. Lucia Tel: 758-717-9791	Mako Sports Fishing Rodney Bay Gros Islet St. Lucia Tel: 758-452-0412 Fax: 758-458-0734
Marinetek St Lucia Edge Water GM Gros Islet St. Lucia Tel: 758-450-0552 Fax: 758-450-0717	St Lucia Marine Terminals Ltd Vieux Fort Docks Vieux Fort St. Lucia Tel: 758-454-8739 Fax: 758-454-8745

3.15 St. Vincent and the Grenadines

Fisherfolk	
Barrouallie Fisheries Development Co-operative Bottle and Glass Barrouallie St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-458-7938 Vibert Pierre President Goodwill Fishermen's Co-op Lower Bay Street Kingstown St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-456-2157 Eocen Victory	Calliqua Fishers Cooperative (Califico) Calliaqua St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-457-5148 Fax: 784-458-5348 C. Rogers / Palma Gibson Chairman / Treasurer
President Government	
The Co-operatives Department Second Floor Browne's Hardware Building Grenville Street Kingstown St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-485-6595 Cecil Jackson Registrar	Environment Services Unit Ministry of Health and the Environment Ministerial Building Kingstown St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-456-1111 Fax: 784-457-2684 mohesvg@vincysurf.com www.gov.vc Edmund Jackson Environment Services Coordinator (ag.)
Fisheries Division Bay Street Kingstown St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-456-1178 / 456-2738 Fax: 784-457-2112 fishdiv@caribsurf.com www.gov.vc Raymond Ryan Chief Fisheries Officer	National Parks Division Minsitry of Tourism, Youth and Sports Kingstown St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-457-1003 Fax: 784-452-2425 tourism@caribsurf.com Andrew Wilson Director

Physical Planning Department Central Administration Building Kingstown St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-457-1746 Fax: 784-456-2430 Elizabeth Mwakosya	
NGO	
Friends of the Environment Union Vale Bequia St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-458-3445	Sustainable Grenadines Project Clifton Union Island St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-485-8779 Fax: 784-485-8778 susgrenpm@vincysurf.com www.cavehill.uwi.edu/cermes/ Martin Barriteau Project Manager
The St. Vincent National Trust P.O. Box 1538 Kingstown St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-451-2921 Fax: 784-456-2733 svgntrust@vincysurf.com Rachel Moses Managing Director	Tobago Cays Marine Park Clifton Union Island St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-485-8191 Fax: 784-485-8192 tcmp191@hotmail.com www.tobagocays.com Vibert Dublin Park Manager
Private Sector	
Daffodil's Marine Services Hamilton Bequia St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-458-3369	Erika's Marine Services Clifton Union Island St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-485-8335 Fax: 784-485-8336
Howard's Marine Ltd Box 448 Kingstown St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-457-4328 Fax: 784-457-4268	Industrial and Marine Services Ltd. Campden Park Kingstown St. Vincent and the Grenadines Tel: 784-456-1402

New Kingstown Fish Market	K P Marine Ltd
Bay Street	Calliaqua
Kingstown	Box 2735
St. Vincent and the Grenadines	Kingstown
Tel: 784-485-6156	St. Vincent and the Grenadines
	Tel: 784-457-1806
	Fax: 784-456-1364
Wallace & Co Fishing & Yacht Supplies	
Box 106	
Bequia	
St. Vincent and the Grenadines	
Tel: 784-458-3360	
Fax: 784-457-3861	
Regional	
Caribbean Regional Fisheries Mechanism Secretariat	
3 rd Floor Corea's Building	
Halifax and Hillsborough Streets	
Kingstown	
St. Vincent and the Grenadines	
Tel: 784-457-3474	
Fax: 784-457-3475	
cfusvg@vincysurf.com	
terrencephillips@vincysurf.com	
www.caricom-fisheries.com	
Terrence Phillips	
Programme Manager, Fisheries Management &	
Development	

3.16 Suriname

Funding	
GEF Small Grants Programme Suriname	
UNDP Sub-Office	
Heerenstraat 17	
Paramaribo	
Suriname	
Tel: 597-421-417 / 425-148	
Fax: 597-425-136	
harvey.creton@undp.prg.sr	
Harvey Creton	
National Coordinator	

Government	
Suriname Fisheries Department P.O. Box 1807 Cornelius Jongbawstraat 50 Paramaribo Suriname Tel: 597-476-741 / 2233 Fax: 597-424-441 visserijdienst@sr.net Soereschandre Kalpoe Director (ag.)	Maritime Authority of Suriname P.O. Box 888 Cornelis Jongbawstraat 2 Paramaribo Suriname Tel: 597-476-749 Fax: 597-472-940 mamafo@mas.sr
Learning Institution	
Centre for Agricultural Research Postbus 1914 Paramaribo South Suriname Tel: 597-490-128 / 490-789 / 490-889 Fax: 597-498-069 secretariat@celos.sr.org www.celos.sr.org R.F. van Kanten	
Private Sector	
Bobsha Fishing Center Kwattaweg 547 Paramaribo Suriname Tel: 597-315-647	Deep Sea Atlantic N.V. Sir Winston Churchill weg no.808 Paramaribo Suriname Tel: 597-370-386 Fax: 597-370-384
Faith's Trading Anton de Komstraat 5-7 Paramaribo Suriname Tel: 597-411-905 Fax: 597-474-395	Habco Gemenelandsweg 45 Paramaribo Suriname Tel: 597-426-655
Harry Tjin Trading Maagdenstraat 855 Paramaribo Suriname Tel: 597-473-677 Fax: 597-476-832	Omicron Seafood N.V. Corantijnstraat 48 Paramaribo Suriname Tel: 597-400-088 Fax: 597-400-406

Suriname Seafood Association

Cornelis Jongbawstraat #48

Paramaribo Suriname

Tel: 597-425-985 Parmanand Sewdien

President

The Tackle Box

Zwartenhovenbrugstraat 231

Centrum Paramaribo Suriname

Tel: 597-471-493 Fax: 597-471-493

3.17 Trindad and Tobago

Consultant	
Dr. Judith F. Gobin	
1 Hillock Drive	
Blue Range	
Diego Martin	
Trinidad and Tobago	
Tel: 868-632-1781	
Fax: 868-633-8186	
gmaraujo@tstt.net.tt	
Fisherfolk	
Almooring Fishing Cooperative Society Ltd	All Tobago Fisherfolk Association
#23 Sapphine Cres.	#26D First Extension
Diamond Vale	Dinsley Village
Diego Martin	Tacarigua
Trinidad and Tobago	Tobago
Tel: 868-728-4068	Tel: 868-776-0209
Marcus Serrant	Charles James
Vice President	
Blue River / Bamboo / Cunupia Fishing Association	Brickfield Fishing Association Limited
#12 Northern Avenue,	Brickfield Village
Bamboo Settlement #3	Carapichaima
Valsayn	Trinidad and Tobago
Trinidad and Tobago	Tel: 868-673-7354
Tel: 868-681-9496	Suresh Soogrim
Azard Mohammed	-

Cacandee / Felicity Fishing Association Limited	Claxton Bay Fishing Association Limited
#41 Pierre Road	#38 Sookoo Trace,
Felicity	Claxton Bay
Chaguanas	Trinidad and Tobago
Trinidad and Tobago	Tel: 868-742-5894
Tel: 868-385-8700	Kishore Boodram
David Dubar	
Fishermen & Friends of the Sea	Marabella Fishing Association Limited
Corner San Antonio and Campo Streets	#17 Battoo Boulevard
San Juan	Marabella
Trinidad and Tobago	Trinidad and Tobago
Tel: 868-786-0245	Tel: 868-752-6860
Terrence Beddoe	Dindial Seepersad
Oranga Vallay Fishing Association Limited	San Farmanda Caaparatiya Saajaty I imitad
Orange Valley Fishing Association Limited	San Fernando Cooperative Society Limited
#149 Waterloo Road	# 9 Macoon Street
Carapichaima	Victoria Village
Trinidad and Tobago	San Fernando
Tel: 868-680-7200	Trinidad and Tobago
Steve Ramkissoon	Tel: 868-652-9529
	Fax: 868-337-3228
	Salim Gool
	Saimi Gooi
Toco Fishing Cooperative Society	Trinidad & Tobago Industrial Fishing Association
Cemetery Street,	Production Avenue
•	
Toco	Sealots
Trinidad and Tobago	Trinidad and Tobago
Tel: 868-331-9026	Tel: 868-681-5437
Kenwyn Morris	Dexter Khan
Trinidad and Tobago United Fisherfolk (TTUF)	Women in Fishing Association
c/o Seafood Industry Development Company	#78 D Ferrier Circular
#25 Caroni Savannah Road	Guaya Guayare
Durham Village	Trinidad and Tobago
Chaguanas	Tel: 868-718-8621
Trinidad	Fax: 868-630-3014
Tel: 868-665-0751	Bernadette Fonrose
	Definadelle l'Olliose
Fax: 868-671-8932	
joslee@tstt.net.tt & joslee_56@msn.com	
Joslyn Lee Quay	
Manager	
61 Grafton New Road	
Black Rock Road	
Tobago	
Tel: 868-685-4864	
helou@tstt.net.tt	
Emile Louis	
President	

GEF Small Grants Programme UNDP, UN House	
Tobago 87 Henry Street Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-623-6261 / 5 Environmental Management Authority P.O. Box 5071 8 Elizabeth Street St. Clair Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-628-8042 Fax: 868-628-8042 Fax: 868-628-9122 ema@ema.co.tt www.ema.co.tt Joth Singh Executive Director Institute of Marine Affairs P.O. Box 3160 Carenage Port of Spain Tr	Department of Marine Resources and Fisheries Debago House of Assembly LH Building Hilford Road Carborough Debago Unidad and Tobago Isheries Division Cipriani Boulevard Elewtown Ort of Spain Trinidad and Tobago El: 868-623-8525 Bax: 868-623-8525 Bax: 868-623-8542 Shdiv@tstt.net.tt Www.agriculture.gov.tt Hizabeth Mohammed Director of Fisheries International Agriculture Marketing and Development Company (Namdevco) S Erin Road Debe Unidad and Tobago El: 868-647-3220

Learning Institution Caribbean Fisheries Training and Development Institute 1st Avenue South Western Main Road Chaguaramas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-634-1635 / 1865 cftdi@tstt.net.tt Tulia Ible Principal NGO Caribbean Natural Resources Institute (CANARI) Caribbean Network for Integrated Rural Development Fernandes Industrial Centre (CNIRD) Administrative Building 40 Eastern Main Road Eastern Main Road St. Augustine Laventille Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-231-7263 Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-626-6062 Fax: 868-662-2612 Fax: 868-626-1788 info@canari.org www.canari.org Sarah McIntosh **Executive Director** Nature Seekers Cropper Foundation Building #7 10 ¼ Mile Mark Fernandes Industrial Centre Toco Main Road Eastern Main Road Matura Laventille Trinidad and Tobago Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-668-7337 Tel: 868-626-2628 Fax: 868-668-7337 Fax: 868-626-2564 natureseekers@gmail.com info@cropperfoundation.org http://natureseekers.org/ www.thecropperfoundation.org Dennis Sammy Winston Rudder Managing Director **Executive Director**

The Buccoo Reef Trust Cowie's Building Carnbee Junction Auchenskeoch Road Carnbee Tobago Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-635-2000 Fax: 868-639-7333 www.buccooreef.org Owen Day Director	
Private Sector	
Bel-Ray Trinidad 10 B Production Avenue Sea Lots Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-625-3729	Bhagwansingh's Hardware & Steel Industries Limited Tunapuna Road Tunapuna Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-662-0387 Development Circular Road Sea Lots Port of Spain Tel: 868-627-8335 De Verteuil Street Chaguanas Tel: 868-671-1705 198 Southern Main Road Marabella Tel: 868-658-5505
Boat Shop Chaguaramas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-634-2628	Bowen Marine Ltd Western Main Rd Chaguaramas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-634-4543
Budget Marine Western Main Road Chaguaramas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-673-2006	Calypso Marine Services Western Main Rd Chaguaramas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-634-4162

Continental Handlers Production Avenue Sea Lots Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-624-2962 Fax: 868-625-4842	Crompston Fish Products Ltd Store Bay Local Road Bon Accord Tobago Tel: 868-639-0502 Fax: 868-639-0649
Division of Agriculture & Marketing – Hope Processing Unit Hope Farm Hope Village Tobago Tel: 868-639-5091 Fax: 868-639-5192 marktha@tstt.net	Dockside Seafood Captain Choice Ltd Lot 23 E O'Meara Industrial Estate Arima Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-642-0948 Fax: 868-642-5993 dockside@mail.tt captainschoice@tstt.net
Emily Seafoods Int. Ltd Production Avenue Sealots Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-627-8227 Fax: 868-623-9283	Elee Agencies Limited 71 St. Vincent Street Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-623-1221
General Seafoods Company #14 Henry Street Orange Valley Trinidad and Tobago	Glastron Boats Chaguaramas Main Rd Chaguaramas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-634-4383
Jacob's Fishing Enterprise Bon Accord Estate Bon Accord Tobago Tel: 868-639-8975 Fax: 868-639-8975	Kwo-jeng Marine Services Ltd Production Ave Sea Lots Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-645-7522 Fax: 868-623-3516
Land, Ice and Fish Mariners Haven Western Main Road Chaguaramas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-634-2196 trindoc@yahoo.com	L P Marine 176 B Western Main Rd Carenage Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-632-3441 Fax: 868-633-3858

Mankee D & Co Ltd 55 Luis St. Woodbrook Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-622-2800	Marc One Marine Supplies Limited 64 Mucurapo Road St. James Trinidad and Tobago Fax: 868-662-7926
Marketing and Distribution Macoya Road & Churchill Roosevelt Highway Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-645-4434	Paria Seafoods Rodriguez Avenue San Fernando Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-657-9073 Fax: 868-657-0557
Peake Yacht Services Western Main Rd Chaguaramas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-643-4423	Premier Seafoods National Fisheries Compound Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago egayin@mac.com
Reesal Hardware Ltd Mission Road Freeport Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-673-0014	Renita Enterprises Ltd # 77 Victoria Avenue Victoria Gardens Diego Martin Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-634-4263 Fax: 868-634-4263 grcshann@yahoo.com
Sagitarius Boats Ltd 25A Seventh Avenue Barataria Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-674-6039 Fax: 868-638-1814 chlseaj@tstt.net.tt www.sagitariusboats.com	Samson Boat Ltd 20-30 King's Wharf San Fernando Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-652-4148
Seafood Enterprises Ltd #12 & 13 Frederick Settlement Caroni Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-645-0601 Fax: 868-645-9025 tony@seafood.tstt.com	Silva Hooks Export #20 Manick Street Ramsaran Park Chaguanas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-671-2931 Fax: 868-671-2931 silvahook@yahoo.com

Spra-Glas Div TSL (1961) Ltd 12 Production Avenue Sea Lots Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-623-7423	Sylvester Andalcio # 5 Freeman Road St. Augustine Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-663-3895 Fax: 868-662-2155
Seafood Industry Development Company (SIDC) 25 Caroni Savannah Road Durham Village Chaguanas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-665-0751 Fax: 868-671-8932 sidc@tstt.net.tt http://www.sidctt.com/ Nerissa Lucky Industry Specialist	The Ship's Carpenter Tardieu Marine Chaguaramas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-634-2233
The Tackle Shop Gardier Street & Western Main Road Point Cumana Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-632-1782	Thin Redline #191 W.M.R Carenage Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-632-5794 Fax: 868-633-6386
Tracmac Engineering Limited Corner Biljah Road & Uriah Highway Chaguanas Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-665-5555 Fax: 868-671-0012 trac-chag@neal-and-massy.com	Tobago Wild Henry Williams Drive Canaan Village Tobago Tel: 868-631-1176 Fax: 868-631-1176 fish@tobagowild.com
Tri Fish Cold Storage 4A Macoya Industrial Estate Macoya Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-645-7508 Fax: 868-668 -3221	Trinidad Seafoods Ltd Fernandes Industrial Estate EMR Laventille Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-623-1749 david@trinidadseafoods.com

Trinidad and Tobago Game Fishing Association Tropical Marine 91 Cascade Road Western Main Rd Chaguaramas Cascade Trinidad and Tobago Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-634-4502 Tel: 868-624-5304 Fax: 868-627-0391 Fax: 868-634-4453 ttgfa@tstt.net.tt http://www.ttgfa.com Christopher Mouttet President Regional Technical Centre for Agricultural and Rural Association of Caribbean States (ACS) Cooperation (CTA) P.O. Box 660 c/o Caribbean Agricultural Research and 5-7 Sweet Briar Road Development Institute (CARDI) St. Clair Port of Spain **University Campus** Trinidad and Tobago St Augustine Tel: 868-622-9575 Trinidad Fax: 868-622-1653 West Indies mail@acs-aec.org Tel: 868-645-1205 / 6 / 7 Fax: 868-645-1208 www.acs-aec.org Rubén Silié Valdez cardi@trinidad.net Secretary General www.cardi.org **UN/international** ECLAC Subregional Headquarters for the Caribbean P.O. Box 1113 1 Chancery Lane Port-of-Spain Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 868-623-5595 Fax: 868-623-8485 registry@eclacpos.org www.eclac.cl

Neil Pierre Director

3.18 Turks and Caicos Islands

C	
Government	
Department of Environment and Coastal Resources	
Lower Bight Road	
Providenciales	
Turks and Caicos	
Tel: 649-941-5122	
Fax: 649-946-1895	
decrsouth@tciway.tc	
www.environment.tc/fisheries	
Wesley Clerveaux	
Director	
Private Sector	
Deep Blue Seafoods	Deep Sea Fishing Charters
Southwinds Plaza	Turtle Cove
Providenciales	Providenciales
Turks and Caicos	Turks and Caicos
Tel: 649-941-3602	Tel: 649-946-4526
Fax: 649-941-4801	
Gwendolyn Fishing Charters	Hook'em Fishing Charters
P.O. Box 594	Providenciales
Turtle Cove Marina	Turks and Caicos
Turks and Caicos	Tel: 649-941-7536
Tel: 649-946-5321	
Fax: 649-946-4326	
L T C Fisheries 1995	Provo Conch and Seafood
Five Cays Providenciales	Providenciales
Turks and Caicos	Turks and Caicos
Tel: 649-941-7358	Tel: 649-946-4727
161. 049-941-7336	161. 049-940-4727
S Walkin & Sons Marine	TC Marine
Blue Hills Road	Turtle Cove Marina
Box 583	Providenciales
Providenciales	Turks and Caicos
Turks and Caicos	Tel: 649-231-6890
Tel: 649-946-4411	
Fax: 649-946-4945	

4. Fisheries resources on the internet

There are many different types of resources related to fisheries on the internet (information, funding, training people etc.). You can find these by just typing keywords such as 'fisheries', 'funding', 'training', 'news', 'information' etc into the popular search engines (Google, Yahoo, Excite and the like) on the internet. Some of the organizations listed in the previous section of this directory also have websites which provide useful and relevant resources. The ones listed below are just a few others outside of the CRFM member countries that are available and relevant to the Caribbean. They are listed by organizations and URLs with a brief description of the resource. You can use these as a start. Happy browsing!!

ORGANIZATION / DESCRIPTION / INTERNET ADDRESSES (URL)

Acadian Fishermen's Co-op Association Ltd.

Acadian Fishermen's Co-operative Association Ltd. (AFC) was formed in 1955 in Abram's Village, a small fishing community on the south shore of Prince Edward Island. This area of P.E.I. was well known for co-operative movements and the creation of AFC followed the rural trend of farmers, fishers and other groups to band together for economic reasons. It is one of the largest processors of lobster on Prince Edward Island.

http://www.acadianfishcoop.com/

Canadian Council of Professional Fish Harvesters

The Canadian Council of Professional Fish Harvesters (CCPFH) is a non-profit organization founded in 1995. Its mission is to ensure that fish harvesters have appropriate knowledge, skills and commitment to meet the human resource needs of the Canadian fishery of the future.

http://www.ccpfh-ccpp.org/

Cape Cod Commercial Hook Fishermen's Association

The Cape Cod Commercial Hook Fishermen's Association is a nationally recognized, non-profit organization that aligns protection of the oceans with the economic interests of our historic fishing community. It supports stewardship of coastal ecosystems through education, research, and policy programmes.

http://www.ccchfa.org

Caribbean Large Marine Ecosystem Project (CLME)

The CLME Project is aimed at sustainable management of the shared living marine resources of the Caribbean LME and adjacent areas through an integrated management approach that will meet WSSD targets for sustainable fisheries.

http://www.cavehill.uwi.edu/cermes/clme eng.html

Caribbean Marine Protected Area Management Network and Forum

The CaMPAM Network and Forum is a regional mechanism for enhancing management effectiveness and increasing marine protected area effectiveness by enhancing communication and strengthening the network of managers, researchers, planners, and educators in the region.

http://www.gcfi.org/campam/CaMPAM.htm

Connecticut Fly Fisherman's Association, Inc.

The Connecticut Fly Fishermen's Association, Inc. is organized to preserve and promote the pleasures and tradition of fly fishing and to conserve game-fish waters.

http://www.ctflyfish.org/index.php

Confederacion Nacional de Pescadores Artesanales de Chile (CONAPACH)

The mission of CONAPACH is to defend the rights of its members with the objective of improving the quality of life of the fishing communities of Chile.

http://www.conapach.cl/

Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)

The Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations leads international efforts to defeat hunger. Serving both developed and developing countries, FAO acts as a neutral forum where all nations meet as equals to negotiate agreements and debate policy. It is also a source of knowledge and information, helping developing countries and countries in transition modernize and improve agriculture, forestry and fisheries practices and ensure good nutrition for all.

http://www.fao.org

FAO GLOBEFISH

A worldwide fisheries information network providing information on fish catch, trade and industry. http://www.globefish.org/

FAO WAICENT

A popular database, open to the public, which provides world-wide information about agriculture and fisheries.

http://www.fao.org/waicent/

FishBase

Gives background information on a global information system with information to cater to different professionals such as research scientists, fisheries managers, zoologists and many more. FishBase on the web contains practically all fish species known to science.

http://www.fishbase.org/home.htm

Florida Keys Commerical Fishermen's Association

The Florida Keys Commercial Fishermen's Association (FKCFA), aka Monroe County Commercial Fishermen Inc. seeks to organize the Florida Keys fishermen into an effective lobby to protect and promote the fishing industry; encourage laws that protect the fishing industry of South Florida while improving its sustainability; advance the science of fishing through cooperative research; partner with all other community associations working toward sustaining the fishing community; and work with the county, state and Federal agencies to minimize the negative impact of regulations on fishermen while improving the conservation of marine resources.

http://www.fkcfa.org

Gloucester Fishermen's Wives Association (GFWA)

The GFWA is a non-profit organization promoting the New England fishing industry, helping to preserve the Atlantic Ocean as a food supply for the world, and assisting active and retired fishermen and their families to live better lives. Its goal is to help promote a healthy environment and a just economy that allows local and family-owned businesses to survive in a changing world.

http://www.gfwa.org/

Guysborough County Inshore Fishermen's Association

The GCIFA is an accredited non-profit association under the Fisheries Organization Support Act, registered with the Registry of Joint Stock. It is made up of core fishermen and crewmembers that reside and fish in the County of Guysborough, NS.

http://www.gcifa.ns.ca/

Indigenous Information Network/GURAPAU

Indigenous Information Network (IIN) is a non-profit, non-governmental organization dedicated to empowering indigenous peoples in Kenya, Africa and worldwide. Based in Nairobi, it was founded in 1996 by a group of indigenous professionals in response to the lack of organizations and services addressing the needs of indigenous peoples. IIN works to promote knowledge of the rich cultures and lifestyles of indigenous peoples, and the challenges they face in protecting their rights and livelihoods. http://www.indigenous-info-kenya.org

International Collective in Support of Fishworkers

The International Collective in Support of Fishworkers (ICSF) is an international non-governmental organization that works towards the establishment of equitable, gender-just, self-reliant and sustainable fisheries, particularly in the small-scale, artisanal sector.

http://www.icsf.net/icsf2006/jspFiles/icsfMain/

International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas (ICCAT)

The International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas is an inter-governmental fishery organization responsible for the conservation of tunas and tuna-like species in the Atlantic Ocean and its adjacent seas.

http://www.iccat.int

International Co-operative Fisheries Organization

ICFO is a sectoral organization of the International Co-operative Alliance. It was established to promote the development of fisheries co-operatives around the world, to promote trade, to share co-operative training and education materials as well as information on fishery matters. ICFO was previously known as the ICA Fisheries Committee.

http://www.ica.coop/icfo/index.html

International Fund for Agricultural Development

The International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD), a specialized agency of the United Nations, was established as an international financial institution in 1977 as one of the major outcomes of the 1974 World Food Conference. The Conference was organized in response to the food crises of the early 1970s that primarily affected the Sahelian countries of Africa.

http://www.ifad.org

Institut Français de recherché pour l'exploitation de la Mer/French Research Institute for Exploitation of the Sea (IFREMER)

IFREMER is a public institute of an industrial and commercial nature. It falls under the joint supervision of the ministries for Ecology, Energy, Sustainable Development and Town and Country Planning; Higher Education and Research; and Agriculture and Fisheries. Through studies and expert assessments, it contributes to knowledge about the oceans and its resources, the monitoring of marine and coastal zones and the sustainable development of maritime activities.

http://www.ifremer.fr/anglais

Lake Victoria Fisheries Organization (LVFO)

The Lake Victoria Fisheries Organization was formed through a Convention signed in 1994 by the East African Community Partner States of Kenya, Tanzania and Uganda as a result of the need to mange the fisheries resources of Lake Victoria in a coordinated manner. The Organization is an institution of the EAC whose aim is to harmonize, develop and adopt conservation and management measures for the sustainable utilization of living resources of Lake Victoria to optimize socio-economic benefits from the basin for the three Partner States.

http://www.lvfo.org

Marine Stewardship Council

The MSC is a certification and ecolabelling program for sustainable seafood. Its mission is to use its ecolabel and fishery certification programme to contribute to the health of the world's oceans by recognizing and rewarding sustainable fishing practices, influencing the choices people make when buying seafood, and working with its partners to transform the seafood market to a sustainable basis.

http://www.msc.org/

Maritime Fishermen's Union

The Maritime Fishermen's Union (MFU) represents over 1,800 fishers / owner-operator mostly in the provinces of New Brunswick and Nova Scotia. It works to maintain a sustainable inshore fishery in the hands of fishers from coastal communities.

http://www.mfu-upm.com/english/index.cfm

Maryland Saltwater Sportfishermen's Association

In the 1980's, the Atlantic Coast and Chesapeake Bay striped bass stocks were on the brink of extinction, and many other gamefish and marine resources were severely depleted. To save this prized gamefish --and rebuild recreational fishing overall in the Chesapeake and mid-Atlantic region --a small group of passionate recreational anglers banded together to form the Maryland Saltwater Sportfishermen's Association (MSSA). It works to protect and enhance recreational fishing and conserve marine resources. http://www.mssa.net/

National Federation of Fishermen's Organizations

The National Federation of Fishermen's Organizations is the representative body for fishermen in England, Wales and Northern Ireland. Its mission is to contribute to and advance EU and National Fisheries Policy to ensure a profitable, viable and sustainable fishing industry.

http://www.nffo.org.uk/

National Fisheries Solidarity Movement - Sri-Lanka

NAFSO is a membership based fisher people's movement for the empowerment and development of fishing communities in Sri Lanka. Its two main strategies are to seek economic alternatives to the fishing industry in the context of globalization and conduct policy advocacy and lobbying activities. http://www.nafso.lk/

National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

NOAA is a federal agency of the united states focused on the condition of the oceans and the atmosphere. It's a provider of environmental stewardship services such as, regulations to protect and manage national coastal and marine environments. It is also involved in scientific research.

http://www.noaa.gov/

NOAA also provides funding for projects in the Caribbean e.g coral reef conservation and restoration. http://www.coralreef.noaa.gov/funding/welcome.html

Ocean Expert

A global directory of information on individuals and institutions involved in all aspects of Marine or Freshwater Research and Management. It is intended to be a tool for scientists, policy makers and anyone who needs to contact a marine or freshwater professional.

http://oceanexpert.org/

OneFish

A fishery projects portal and participatory resource gateway for the fisheries and aquatic research and development sector.

http://www.onefish.org/global/index.jsp

Organizacion del Sector Pesquero y Acuicola del Istmo Centroamericano (OSPESCA)

OSPESCA is an inter-governmental organization comprised of the fisheries and aquaculture authorities of Belize, Costa Rica, El Salvador, Guatemala, Honduras, Nicaragua and Panama, the countries which constitute the Central American Isthmus. Its purpose is to promote the coordinated and sustainable development of fisheries and aquaculture as part of the integration process, pursuant to the Fisheries and Aquaculture Integration Policy of the Central American Isthmus.

http://www.sica.int/ospesca

Organizacion Latinamericana de Desarrolo Pesquero (OLDEPESCA)

Organizacion Latinoamericana de desarrolo Pesquero (Latin American Organization for Fisheries Development)- OLDEPESCA replaces the Sea and Freshwater Products Action Committee of the SELA-CAPMAD/SELA to continue, strengthen and enlarge the area of fishing co-operation in Latin America and the Caribbean.

http://www.oldepesca.org

Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen's Associations

The Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen's Associations (PCFFA) is an active trade association of commercial fishermen on the west coast. For nearly the last 30 years, it has been leading the industry in assuring the rights of individual fishermen and fighting for the long-term survival of commercial fishing as a productive livelihood and way of life.

http://www.pcffa.org/

Pakistan Fisherfolk Forum

Pakistan Fisherfolk Forum (PFF) is a civil society organization, which aims to protect the socioeconomic and political rights of indigenous fisherfolk communities in Pakistan by bringing sustainability in the usage of water resources. It seeks to bring a change in socio-economic conditions of these communities by ensuring the restoration of their historical ownership right in and on the water resources.

http://www.pff.org.pk

Pamalakaya - National Federation of small Fisherfolk Organizations in the Philippines

Pamalakaya - Pilipinas is a nationwide federation of fisherfolk organizations with a total individual membership of 80,000 based in different parts of the Philippines.

http://www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/Lobby/4677/pamalaka.htm

School of Industrial Fisheries: Cochin University of Science and Technology

The School of Industrial Fisheries was established in 1976 as the Department of Industrial Fisheries under the University of Cochin for postgraduate teaching and research on all aspects of fisheries science and technology.

http://www.if.cusat.ac.in/

Seafood Choices Alliance

Seafood Choices Alliance is an international program that provides leadership and creates opportunities for change across the seafood industry and ocean conservation community. Founded in the United States in 2001, it assists the seafood industry— from fishermen and fish farmers to processors, distributors, retailers, restaurants, and food service providers—to make the seafood marketplace environmentally, economically and socially sustainable.

http://www.seafoodchoice.com/home.php

Southeast Asia Fish for Justice Network

The Southeast Asia Fish for Justice Network (SEAFish) is a network composed of 15 non-government and fishers organizations in the Southeast Asia region. The network was established in August 2003 at a regional conference in Manila to develop an international lobby and advocacy platform on fisheries and fisheries development issues.

http://www.seafish4justice.net/

Southeast Asian Fisheries Development Center (SEAFDEC)

The Southeast Asian Fisheries Development Center (SEAFDEC) is an intergovernmental organization established in December 1967 for the purpose of promoting sustainable fisheries development in the region. Its current Member Countries are Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, Indonesia, Japan, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Myanmar, the Philippines, Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam. Representing the Member Countries is the Council of Directors, the policy-making body of SEAFDEC. SEAFDEC undertakes research on appropriate fishery technologies, trains fisheries technicians, and disseminates fisheries information.

http://www.seafdec.org/cms/index.php

South Indian Federation of Fishermen Societies

South Indian Federation of Fishermen Societies (SIFFS) is a Non-Governmental Organization (NGO) working in the marine fisheries sector. It is the apex body of organizations of small-scale artisanal fish workers. Established essentially as a fish-marketing organization, it now provides a range of services to member and non-member fish workers.

http://www.siffs.org

Securing Sustainable Small-Scale Fisheries

The website of the Global Conference on Securing Sustainable Small-Scale Fisheries held in Bangkok Thailand October 2008. The Conference was co-organized by FAO and the Royal Government of Thailand; and convened in collaboration with the Southeast Asian Fisheries Development Centre (SEAFDEC) and The WorldFish Centre.

http://www.4ssf.org/

Scottish Fishermen's Federation

The Scottish Fishermen's Federation was formed in 1973 to preserve and promote the collective interests of Fishermen's Associations. The Federation plays an active role in advancing the interests of Scottish fishermen at national and international levels by lobby government officials in Edinburgh, London and Brussels. It also plays an important role in helping to inform: fisheries science; marine environment management; inshore fisheries management; marine safety regulations; and industry training/recruitment programmes.

http://www.sff.co.uk/

Scottish Fishermen's Organisation

The Scottish Fishermen's Organisation was recognised as a producers' organisation in 1973, following the United Kingdom's accession to the then European Economic Community. According to European legislation, producers' organisation should undertake 2 main functions: the marketing of their members' catches; and the management of fisheries subject to quota arrangements. Apart from its direct marketing activities, the Organisation implements the EU price support scheme for fish. An essential part of this scheme is the grading of fish according to size and quality criteria.

http://www.scottishfishermen.co.uk/

Technical Centre for Agricultural and Rural Co-operation (CTA)

CTA is an ACP-EU institution working in the field of information for development. It operates under the ACP-EU Cotonou Agreement and is based in The Netherlands. CTA's overall aim is to better serve the ever-changing information needs of all stakeholders in ACP agricultural and rural development.

http://www.cta.int

The Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute (GCFI)

The Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute (GCFI) was founded in 1947 to promote the exchange of current information on the use and management of marine resources in the Gulf and Caribbean region. It has endeavored to involve scientific, governmental, and commercial sectors to provide a broad perspective on relevant issues, and to encourage dialogue among groups that often operate in relative isolation from one another.

http://www.gcfi.org

The Nature Conservancy

The mission of The Nature Conservancy is to preserve the plants, animals and natural communities that represent the diversity of life on earth by protecting the lands and waters they need to survive.

http://www.tnc.org

The Sea Around US Project

The sea around us project investigates the impact of fisheries on the world's marine ecosystems. To achieve this, the project uses a geographic information system (GIS) to map global fisheries catches from 1950 to the present, under explicit consideration of major critical habitats of fish, marine invertebrates, marine mammals and other components of marine biodiversity. The data presented, which are freely available, are meant to support studies of global fisheries trends and the development of sustainable, ecosystem-based fisheries policies.

http://www.seaaroundus.org/project.htm

The WorldFish Center

The WorldFish Center is a non-profit organization that focuses on alleviating poverty and hunger by improving fisheries and aquaculture. WorldFish is one of 15 international research centers supported by the Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research (CGIAR), a strategic alliance of countries, international and regional organizations, and private foundations.

http://www.worldfishcenter.org/cms/default.aspx

UNESCO Ocean Portal

OceanPortal is a high-level directory of Ocean Data and Information related web sites

http://www.iode.org/oceanportal/

http://www.iode.org/oceanportal/detail.php?id=4155

Westport Fishermen's Association

The Westport Fishermen's Association was established in 1983, with the purpose being to preserve, protect and improve the water quality of the Westport River, marshes, tributaries and all surrounding water.

http://www.westportriver.org/

5. Alphabetical Index

	Belize Fishermen Cooperative Association Ltd
4	20
4 D Ag-Center24	Bellairs Research Institute of McGill University
Α	Bel-Ray Trinidad
	BEV Processors Incorporated29
Agency for Rural Transformation Ltd. (ART).26	Bhagwansingh's Hardware & Steel Industries
Agricultural Development Bank of Trinidad and	Limited
Tobago47	Big Game Fishing/Canon Charters18
Alex Swan LTD27	Bill Fisher 11
All Tobago Fisherfolk Association45	Blallire Fisheries Development Co-operative 41
Almooring Fishing Cooperative Society Ltd45	Blue Marlin Charters
Al's Marine Ltd22	Blue River / Bamboo / Cunupia Fishing
Anguilla Department of Fisheries and Marine	Association
Resources10	Boat Shop49
Anguilla National Trust10	Bobsha Fishing Center44
Anguillan Divers10	Bom's Sea-Food Market
Antigua and Barbuda Fisheries Alliance Inc11	Bonafide Bonefishing & Bonafide Tackle Shop
Antigua and Barbuda Fisheries Division12	
Antigua and Barbuda Fishermen's Cooperative	Bowen Marine Ltd
Society Limited11	Brickfield Fishing Association Limited45
Antigua and Barbuda Marine Association12	Bridgetown Fishing Complex18
Aquaculture Association of Guyana29	Budget Marine
Association of Caribbean States (ACS)52	Budget Marine Grenada27
Atlantis Seafoods18	BVI Marine Management
70	BVI National Trust
В	
Bahamas Department of Fisheries13	C
Bahamas Environment, Science and Technology	Cacandee / Felicity Fishing Association Limited
Commission	45
Bahamas National Trust	Califico41
Bahamas Reef Environmental Education	Calliqua Fishers Cooperative (Califico)41
Foundation (BREEF)14	Calliste Divers Cooperative25
Bahamas Sportsfishing Conservation	Calypso Marine Services49
Association	Canadian International Development Agency. 16
BahamasGovernmentMarine Affairs Authority	CARDI Barbados19
Dadada Fidada District	Caribbean Coastal Data Centre35
Barbados Fisheries Division	Caribbean Community (CARICOM) Sustainable
Barbados Fishing Co-operative Society Ltd15	Development Unit31
Barbados Game Fishing Association	Caribbean Conservation Association (CCA)20
Barbados Marine Trust	Caribbean Disaster Emergency Response
Barbados National Union of Fisherfolk	Agency (CDERA)20
Organisations (BARNUFO)	Caribbean Fisheries Training and Development
Barbados Sea Turtle Project	Institute
Barbuda Fishermen's Coop Society Ltd12	Caribbean Fly Fishing22
Belize Fisheries Department Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries	Caribbean Mariculture Ltd34
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries21	Caribbean Maritime Institute33

Caribbean Natural Resources Institute	Dominica Fisheries Cooperative23
(CANARI)48	Dominica Fisheries Cooperative Society Ltd23
Caribbean Network for Integrated Rural	Dr. Judith F. Gobin45
Development (CNIRD)48	Duquesne Fishermen Cooperative25
Caribbean Regional Fisheries Mechanism	Durae's Boat Sales & Marine Supplies34
(CRFM)21	Durac s Boat suies & Marine Supplies
Caribbean Regional Fisheries Mechanism	${f E}$
Secretariat43	E & S Fishing Supplies34
Caribbean Seafoods Limited27	ECLAC Subregional Headquarters for the
Caribena Producers Cooperative20	Caribbean
Carters Fishermens Corner18	
Central Fish Processors16	Ed Carty on Hatteress 10
Centre for Agricultural Research44	Elee Agencies Limited
Centre for Marine Sciences33, 35	
Centre for Resource Management and	Environment and Sustainable Development Unit
Environmental Studies17	Environment Services Unit
Challenge Charters18	Environment Unit
Claxton Bay Fishing Association Limited45	Environmental Awareness Group
Coastal Zone Management Authority and	Environmental Coordinating Unit (ECU)24
Institute21	Environmental Management Authority
Coastal Zone Management Unit (CZMU)16	•
Coldingen Cold Storage29	Environmental Protection Agency
Complete Marine Services40	Environmental Special Projects Unit
Conservation & Fisheries Department22	Essequibo Island/West Demerara Fishermen's
Continental Handlers49	Cooperative Society Ltd28
Crompston Fish Products Ltd49	
Cropper Foundation	F
Cropper Foundation48	F
Cropper Foundation48 D	F Faith's Trading44
D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	Faith's Trading
D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	F Faith's Trading
D D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	Faith's Trading
D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	Faith's Trading
D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	Faith's Trading
D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	Faith's Trading
D.Y.C Fishing Ltd	Faith's Trading

CEE Small Grants Programma Jamaica 32	Jamaica Marine World LTD	21
GEF Small Grants Programme Jamaica32 GEF Small Grants Programme, T&T46	Jones Fisheries Caribbean Ltd.	
GEF Small GrantsProgramme Suriname43	Juniors Glassbottom Boat	
General Seafoods Company50	Juniors Grassbottom Boat	10
Gilbert Agricultural and Rural Development	K	
Center		
Global Environmental Facility Small Grants	K P Marine Ltd	
Programme21	Keg Rogers	10
Goodwil Fishermen's Co-op Society38	Kido Foundation	
Goodwill Fishermen's Co-op41	Knight's Commodity & Trading Co. Ltd	
Gopie Fishing Enterprise30	Kwo-jeng Marine Services Ltd	50
Gotcha10	L	
Greater Georgetown Fishermen's Coopertaive	L	
Society28	L P Marine	50
Grenada Fisheries Division26	L T C Fisheries 1995	
Grenada Industrial Development Corporation .26	Laborie Fishermen's Co-op Society	
Grenada Ports Authority26	Land 'N' Sea	
Grenada Rural Enterprise Project26	Land, Ice and Fish	
GRENCODA27	Lashley and Waithe Fish Processors Inc	
Gros Islet Fishermen's Cooperative Society38	Lenroc Maintenance & Repair Service	34
Guyana Association of Trawler Owners and30		
Guyana Department of Fisheries29	\mathbf{M}	
Guyana Marine Turtle Conservation Society29	Mako Sports Fishing	40
Guyana Seafood Exports Company30	Malahoo L H & Nephews Fishing Tackles I	
Gwendolyn Fishing Charters53	Mankee D & Co Ltd	
	Marabella Fishing Association Limited	45
Н	Marc One Marine Supplies Limited	
Habco44	Marina Services Ltd	
Haiti Fisheries Department31	Marine Masters Co Ltd	35
Haiti Fisheries Division31	Marine World Ltd	27
Halfmoon Bay Fishermen's Cooperative Society	Marinetek St Lucia	
Ltd32	Maritime Authority of Suriname	43
Harry Tjin Trading44	Marketing and Distribution	50
Hook'em Fishing Charters53	Meridian Environmental Consulting Agency	y15
Howard's Marine Ltd42	Mesoamerican Barrier Reef Systems Projec	
	(MBRS)Project Coordinating Unit	
I	Mike's Glassbottom Boat	
Industrial and Marine Services Ltd42	Ministry of Environment	
Institute of Marine Affairsv, 47	Minsitry of Physical Development, Environ	
International Fishing Investment Limited30	and Housing	
Island Marine Supplies Inc40	Montego Bay Marine Park	
Island Resources Foundation	Montserrat National Trust	
Island Water World	Monvern Seafood Company Limited	
Ivor Jackson and Associates	Morgans Fish House	18
	N	
J		
Jamaica Environmental Trust33	N & B Service Centre	36
Jamaica Fisheries Division32	National Agriculture Marketing and	47
Jamaica Fisherman Co- Operative Soceity Ltd32	Development Company (Namdevco)	
	National Association of Fisherfolk	23

National Conservation Commission17	Provo Conch and Seafood	54
National Development Foundation26 National Environmental Planning Agency32	R	
National Environmental Societies Trust,33	D. C. C. Eighing Entermyige	20
National Fishermen Cooperative Association	R & S Fishing Enterprise	
Ltd20		
National Parks Unit41	Renita Enterprises Ltd	
Natural Resource Management Consultant15	Richardson's Rigging Services Ltd	
Nature Seekers48	Rio Grande Cooperative	
Negril Coral Reef Preservation Society34	Roberts Consulting	
Negril Environmental Protection Trust33	Rosignol Fishermen's Cooperative Society Ltd	
Nevis Fisheries Coop36		28
Nevis Fishermen's Marketing & Supply Co-	a	
operative36	\mathbf{S}	
Nevis National Fisherfolk Coop36	S Walkin & Sons Marine	54
New Guyana Marketing Corporation30	Sagitarius Boats Limited	
New Kingstown Fish Market (NKFM)42	Samson Boat Limited	
Newport Fish & Meats Ltd	San Fernando Cooperative Society Limited	
No Mercy	Sand Pit Fisherfolk Association	
Noble House Seafoods Ltd30	Sandy Island Enterprises	
NORDOM Seafoods Ltd	Sandy-Point Fishermen Cooperative	
North Dominica Cooperative24	Sautuers Fisherman Association	
North Dominica Cooperative24	Sea Us Sea Foods Ltd	
0	Seafood & Ting International	
O .	Seafood Enterprises Ltd	
Oak Foundation21	Seafood Inc. Ltd	
Ocean Bites Enterprise19	Seafood Industry Development Company	55
Ocean Fisheries Ltd19	(SIDC)	51
Ocean Spirits27	SGP Barbados & The OECS	
OECS Small Projects Facility39	Shawn Webster's Hoohaw	
Oistins Fisherfolk Association16	Shorebase Marine	
Old Road Fisheries Complex37	Silva Hooks Export	
Old Road Fishing Coop36	Single Seafood's Exports	
Omega Caribbean Ltd23	Soubise Fishermen Cooperative	
Omicron Seafood N.V44	Soufriere Fishermen's Cooperative Society	
Orange Valley Fishing Association Limited46	Soufriere Marine Management Association Inc	
Outdoor World24	Southere Warne Wanagement Association inc	
OUTDOOR WORLD24	South Coast United Fisherfolk Cooperative	
	Southern Fishermen Association	
P	Spice Isle Fish House Limited	
Paria Seafoods50	•	
Patrick McConney	Spra-Glas Div TSL (1961) Limited St Lucia Marine Terminals Ltd	
Peake Yacht Services50	St. Andrew's Fishermen Association	
People Dynamics	St. Georges University St. John's Fishermen Association	
Physical Planning Department		
Placencia Producers Cooperative Society Ltd. 20	St. John's Fishermen Coop Society Ltd	
Premier Seafoods	St. Kitts and Nevis Coast Guard	
Princess 23	St. Lucia Department of Fisheries	
Pritipaul Singh Investment30	St. Lucia Fish Marketing Corporation	
Professional Organization for Women in A&B	St. Lucia Fisherfolk Cooperative Society	
13	St. Lucia National Trust	39

St. Vincent and Grenadines Fisheries Division26	Trinidad & Tobago Industrial Fishing
Sundale Trading19	Association46
Suriname Fisheries Department43	Trinidad and Tobago Game Fishing Association
Suriname Seafood Association44	52
Sustainable Grenadines Project42	Trinidad and Tobago United Fisherfolk (TTUF
Sylvester Andalcio51	46
	Trinidad and Tobago United Fisherfolk (TTUF)
T	45
TC Marine54	Trinidad Seafoods Ltd52
Technical Centre for Agricultural and Rural	Tropical Marine52
Cooperation (CTA)52	Tropical Product Guyana Limited30
The Barbuda Council	
The Bitter End23	${f U}$
The Buccoo Reef Trust48	UNEP IWCAM40
The Caribbean Centre for Development	United Nations Environment Programme
Administration (CARICAD)19	Caribbean Environment Programme
The Co-operatives Department41	(UNEP/CEP)35
The Fishery & Fishing Supplies11	University of Guyana, Faculty of Agriculture. 29
The Ocean Foundation37	Upper Corentyne Fishermen's Cooperative
The Samuel Jackman Prescod Polytechnic 17	Society28
The Ship's Carpenter51	
The St. Vincent National Trust42	${f V}$
The Tackle Box44	Virgin Island Marine Refinishing23
The Tackle Shop52	virgin island warme Remissing23
Thin Redline52	\mathbf{W}
Tobago Cays Marine Park42	
Tobago Wild52	Wallace & Co Fishing & Yacht Supplies43
Toco Fishing Cooperative Society46	Weston Fisherfolk Association
Ton-Rick Enterprises Ltd35	Women in Fishing Association46
Tracmac Engineering Limited52	
Tri Fish Cold Storage52	

6. References / Bibliography

Parsram, K. 2007. A Preliminary identification of key institutional players at the local, national, sub-regional, regional and international levels in the Caribbean Sea large Marine ecosystem. Caribbean Large Marine Ecosystems Project. 65pp.

Parsram, K. and P. McConney. 2008. Directory of Fisheries Stakeholders in the Caribbean. Prepared for the Caribbean Regional Fisheries Mechanism (CRFM) Secretariat, Belize City, Belize, CRFM Technical & Advisory Document, Number 2008 / 1, 56pp.

Doing Business Directory, Seafood Industry Development Corporation, Trinidad and Tobago. http://www.sidctt.com/content.aspx?id=8 Accessed 14 April, 2009

FAO. In prep. Final report of the Global Conference on Small-Scale Fisheries – Securing Sustainable Small-Scale Fisheries: Bringing together responsible fisheries and social development, 13 - 17 October 2008 in Bangkok, Thailand.

7. Appendix

7.1 Instructions for updating Directory (applies to Microsoft Office Word 2003)

- 1. On the **Tools** menu, point to **Letters and Mailings**, and then click **Mail Merge**.
- 2. Under Select document type, click **Directory**. The active document becomes the main document (main document: CRFM Fisheries Stakeholder Directory being updated). Click Next: **Starting document**. The task pane guides you through the rest of the mail merge process.
- 3. Click **Start from existing document**. In the **Start from existing** box, select the document you want, and then click **Open**. Click **Next: Select recipients.** In this case, the list of recipients is the access database file of CRFM Fisheries Stakeholders directory. Follow the guided instruction on the task pane to select recipients to be updated.
- 4. Having selected your recipients, click **next:** Arrange your directory. At this point, don't include text that you want to print only once in the resulting directory document for example, the introduction and instructions in using the directory.
- 5. In the main document, click where you want to insert an address block with name, address, and other information. Click **Address block**. In the Insert Address Block dialog box, select the address elements you want to include and the formats you want, and then click OK.
- 6. Click **more items**. Do one of the following: To select address fields that will automatically correspond to fields in your data source, even if the data source's fields don't have the same name as your fields, click **Address Fields**. To select fields that always take data directly from a column in a database, click **Database Fields**. In the Fields box, click the field you want. Click Insert, and then click Close.
- 7. Click **Next: Complete the merge**. Click **To New Document**. Follow guided instruction to complete merge. Microsoft Word opens a single new document that contains all the individual records.
- 8. Add headers, footers, and any other text that you want. Save or print the directory just as you would any regular document.